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Notice To The Shareholders

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
Company will be held at 03:00 pm on Saturday, 28th September 2013 at 16-2-741/2, AsmanBagh, Andhra
Bank Colony, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh 500036.

As Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Company as on March 31, 2013 and the
Profit and Loss account for the year ended on that date along with the Directors' Report and
Auditors' Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Vedantharamanujam Srinivasan, who retires by rotation
and beingeligible, offers him for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Ms. Padmini Ravichandran, who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers her for re-appointment.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

RESOLVED that M/s. GHG Associates - Chartered Accountants (Registration No.008703S), be andhereby
are re-appointed as Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Meeting till
theconclusion of the next Annual General Meeting, to audit the Accounts of the Company for the financial
year 2013-14, including audit of Cash Flow Statements, on a remuneration to be mutually decided upon
between the Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company.

By ORDER OF THE BOARD
For 8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
SURESH VENKATACHARI R.S. RAMANI
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 05September2013
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Notes:

1. A memberentitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. The proxy forms, in order to be
valid, must be received by the Company at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting. Aform of proxy is given at the end of the Annual Report.

2.  The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed on
27th of September 2013 and 28thSeptember 2013 (Both days Inclusive)

3.  Members are requested to notify the Company at its Registered Office or to the Share Transfer
Registrar of any change in address quoting their folio number.

4. A copy of all the documents referred to in the accompanying explanatory statement are open
to inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days except holidays up to
the date of AGM.

5.  Members are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided on the attendance
slipannexed to the proxy form and hand over the slip at the entrance to the place of the meeting.

6. Members are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID for easy identification of attendance at
the meeting.

Corporate Members are requested to send certified copy of Board Resolution, pursuant to
Section 187 of the Companies Act, 1956, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at
the meeting.

7. Members seeking any information or clarification on the Accounts are requested to send in
written queries to the Company. Replies to such written queries received, will be provided only at
the meeting.

8. Members / proxies are requested to bring the duly filed attendance slip sent herewith for
attending the meeting.
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PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT, THE ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR
APPOINTMENT/RE- APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Re-appointment of Mr. Vedantharamanujam Srinivasan as an Independent Director

Name Vedantharamanujam Srinivasan
Age 53 years

Qualification B.Sc, B.E.

Other Directorships held in Companies Compucrafters India Private Limited

Compucrafters Systems and Solutions
Private Limited

Date of Appointment 31/08/2010

Re-appointment of Ms. Padmini Ravichandran as an Independent Director

Name Ms. Padmini Ravichandran

Age 49 years

Qualification BCA

Other Directorships held in Companies Sreyes Communetwork Private Limited

SudesiInfomedia Private Limited

Date of Appointment 31/08/2010
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors of 8K Miles Software Services Limited are pleased to present the Twenty Eighth
Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2013, together with the Auditors' Report and Audited
Accounts for the Financial year 2012-13.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The comparative pictures of the financials of the Company for the last two years are presented in the table
below.
(Allfiguresin Rupees)

PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
Salesand OtherIncome 30363681 20308080
Profit/(Loss) before Interest & Depreciation 2622610 1018908
Interest 1607533 298257
Depreciation 319275 126514
Profit/(Loss) for the year 695802 594137
Provision for Taxation

Current tax (128723) (72753)
MAT Credit Enhancement - -
Deferred Tax 43382 39023
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 523697 482361
Balance carried forward from Previous Year (8158031) (8640392)
Total Loss carried Forward (7634334) (8158031)

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The Company's income stood at Rs. 3, 03, 63,681/= as against Rs. 2, 03, 08,080/= in the previous year.
Your Company has entered a net profit of Rs.5, 23,697/=as against Rs. 4, 82,361/=in the previous year.

BONUS

Your Company hasissued 2 Bonus Shares for every 3 Shares to its Share Holders during this year.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

1)  Mentor mindssolutionsand Services Inc (USA)

2)  Mentor minds solutions and Services Private Ltd (India)
3) 8kmiles Software Services Inc (USA)

4)  8kmiles Software Services (FZE) UAE

ElidMiles
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DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. Vedantharamanujam Srinivasan, Director, retire by rotation and being eligible offers him for
re-appointment.ln accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Association
of the Company, Ms. Padmini Ravichandran, Director, retire by rotation and being eligible offers her for
re-appointment.

AUDITORS

Messrs GHG Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai hold office until conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible and recommended for reappointment.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Statement of personnel particulars of employee’s pursuant section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
are not applicable since none of the employees are in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits
specified herein (Rs. 5,00,000 per month or Rs. 60,00,000 per annum) during the period under review.

CONVERSION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO

Your Company does not carry on any manufacturing activities and hence the disclosure requirement in
terms of Sections 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of Particularsin
the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology do not
apply toyour Company.

During the year under review, there was no Foreign Exchange outgo for your Company. The Forex for this
period stands ata gain of Rs.2,60,981/= as against of Rs. 3,49,330/=

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, a Management Discussion and
Analysis, Corporate Governance Report, Managing Director’s and Auditors’ Certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made a part of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm that:

i In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and no material departure have been made from the same;

ii.  Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true a fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013 and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended
March31,2013;

iii. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

iv.  Theannualaccounts have been prepared on agoing concern basis.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATION

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the Shareholders, Financial Institutions, Banks, Customers,
Suppliers and Regulatory &Governmental Authorities for their continued support to the Company.
Further, the Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of Employees at all levels for their hard
work, dedication and commitment.

For 8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED

sd/-
SURESH VENKATACHARI
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 05September2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Cloud computing is a major technology breakthrough that has clearly caught the attention of business
executives who are finding real benefits by adopting cloud computing within their organizations. Various
market studies by leading research firms indicate that cloud computing is projected to grow at a CAGR of
40-60% till 2017 to reach $250-S300 billion. The reports also indicate that cloud computing is being
adopted in all segments of businesses, from small and medium businesses to large enterprises and across
many verticals from Retail to Manufacturing to Healthcare, BFSI, Hospitality and Media.

Business Offerings
Enterprise, SMB and Government Solutions —including NCPA Contract Vehicle

8K Miles” end-to-end, enterprise-class cloud, mobility and big data solutions are robust enough to meet
the security and capacity requirements of Fortune 1000 firms but agile enough for SMBs. States and local
governments can also benefit from 8K MILES National Co-operative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) Contract
vehicle to streamline cloud procurements and reduce their costs.

Secure Cloud Framework that keeps “You” in Compliance

Providing a secure cloud-based framework is 8K MILES’ greatest strength — and the reason so many
enterprise, government and private sector customers trust us to implement their AWS services. Our
innovative framework provides the security and privacy controls you need to ensure your data is
protected. With 8K MILES, you can meet compliance requirements of FISMA, PCl, HIPPA and other
standards for cloud and mobility solutions.

Reliable and Elastic Enterprise-Level Mobility and Big Data Solutions to Improve Productivity

8K MILES offers turnkey Mobility/Big Data solutions that leverage the AWS cloud to seamlessly ramp up
during demand spikes to maintain performance and decrease automatically during demand lulls to
minimize costs. For example, our Enterprise Drop Box Solution provides a secure mobile collaboration and
content management solution for your on-the-go workforce. It’s built on our security framework to
mitigate your risk of data leakage/loss, while providing tools for compliance reporting.

Seasoned Professional with Extensive AWS Experience

As a Company with Global presence, 8K MILES has a team of seasoned professionals with years of
specialized AWS expertise. We offer consulting, engineering and migration services to make optimal use
of AWS for the business. The talent is available on demand —to scale up or down based on your precise
needs.

Accelerated Time-to-Market/Reduced Costs

As one of the very first AWS partners, 8K MILES Cloud Solutions has built a tract record of success in helping
companies quickly standup an Amazon presence so they can benefit sooner from the advantages of a
secure, on demand and cost-effective infrastructure.

[07] tlidMiles
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Secure Identity Broker Service for the Cloud

For Small and Medium Businesses (SMBs) that provide online services to enterprise customers choosing to
move their applications to the cloud, 8K MILES offers a Secure Identity Broker Service. Enterprise users
need seamless access to SaaS applications such as CRM, Email, HR Benefits and Expense Management.
The Broker abstracts the management of Identifies from applications, providing easy last-mile SSO
integration options. For Identity Providers, it offers a single federated connection to SaaS applications
either hosted by cloud providers or by the service providers themselves.

An administrative web-based dashboard configures the associated Virtual Private Could (VPC) resources
registers new or existing applications, synchronizes user identities, controls access to the applications.

The Identity Broker Service can also be configured to enable federation with multiple Identities hosted by
Enterprises, Cloud and Social network Providers.

Features of Secure Identity Broker Service for the Cloud

e Ease of configuration and integration with applications

e Support for multiple Identity Federation Protocols, token translation, and Identity provisioning.
e Synchronization of user identities

e Mobile, web browser and rich client support

e Scalable and elastic infrastructure.

Secure Identity Broker Service Solution Architecture
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2. BUSINESS OVERVIEW

8K MILES is aniInternetbased company focused on helping enterprise and small and medium businesses
(“SMBs”) integrate Cloud computing into their information technology (“IT”) and business strategies. Our
team of Cloud computing experts provide Cloud consulting and migration, Big Data (Hadoop) services,
remote infrastructure management, backup and disaster recovery services over Amazon Web Services
(AWS), Windows Azure and other Cloud platforms. Our Company was a very early strategic partner with
Amazon Web Services, and is currently working with IBM Smartcloud and Microsoft Azure to develop a
solution similar to that developed with AWS. Our goal, to help companies of all sizes understand, navigate
and implement Cloud computing technologies in order to lower overall costs and better serve their
employees and customers. We have specialized our expertise and currently have major clientele within the
retail, media, travel and healthcare industries.

We believe that Cloud computing, as an industry, will change the way we think about technology and
information management. The “Cloud” computing concept is a computing model providing web-based
software, middleware and computing resources on demand. By deploying technology as a service, we give
users access only to the resources they need for a particular task. This prevents businesses from paying for
idle computing resources. Cloud computing can also go beyond cost savings by allowing users to access the
latest software and infrastructure offerings to foster businessinnovation.

We areinthe early days of pursuing our mission to help companies to learn and utilize all the features of the
Cloud. We beleive there is a significant opportunity to further enhance the value we deliver to clients and
users. The current economic downturn creates great potential for the growth of our Company, as our
offerings always save costs for our customers. Key elements of our strategy are based on providing clients
with top-level customers support and service offerings. By raising funds through this private offering, we
plan to enhance the reach of our current offerings, branch out into the public sector, form strategic
alliances to grow our Company internally, and acquire multiple subsidiaries that will rapidly grow out
Company externally.

Typically, intoday’s corporate there are three ways that businesses can fulfill their IT requirements:

The first approach is commonly referred to as a “do it yourself,” or DIY model. This is the long-standing
approach to managing IT services, in which a business retains complete ownership and responsibility for
ongoing maintenance and management of servers, software, networking equipment and IT staff.
Companies may choose to house this equipment in their own data centers or server closets, or may rent
datacenter space froma provider.

The second approach is outsourcing, where businesses transfer full responsibility for their IT systems,
operations and employees to - third-party service providers.

The third approach is Cloud computing, which is the delivery of IT services on demand, usually over the
Internet.

[09] ElidMiles
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The “Cloud” Computing Concept

In its simplest form Cloud computing means the migration of many functions that used to be done inside
the standalone computer/server to the Internet, or “Cloud”. In order to fully understand the industry of
Cloud computing, one must understand what Cloud computing truly means. Within the context of the
phrase ‘Cloud computing’, ‘Cloud” is a metaphor for the Internet derived the Cloud symbols used to
represent the Internet in diagrams, and ‘computing’ refers to any IT activity carried out over the Internet.
Thus, ‘Cloud computing’ is a type of Internet-based computing that follows a certain set of characteristics.
Simply put, Cloud computing is an approach to deploying IT infrastructure and software applications in a
way that keeps end-users and information consumers from needing to know the nuts and bolts of the
system they use.

Nearly every person who owns a web-enabled personal computer (“PC”), laptop, smartphone, digital
notebook, etc. has beeninfluenced inthe recent years by the rise in popularity of Cloud computing.

The Cloud technology has many advantages for users because you can access your files from any computer
with an Internet connection, thus making access to files and collaborative work much easier. An additional,
benefit of Cloud computing is the potential to lower total cost of doing business by reducing datacenter
costs and the associated administration costs. The advancements in Cloud computing are creating the
potential for IT savings and improved business efficiencies.

Traditional enterprise software requires companies to purchase servers, bandwidth, networks, data
storage, power, and find a place to house everything with a proper cooling system. On top of all that,
companies have to factorin the cost of IT staff, and the support required run the entire system and manage
scalability. Enterprise software is a costly endeavor with significant up front expense. Conversely, Cloud
computing tackles the need for sprawling datacenters through infrastructure virtualization. Within a
Cloud, access to resources is controlled by the entity, and restricted by them to their authorized used;
resources are then delivered via the Internet to all of these users. Further, resources are hosted by a service
provider on behalf of the entity, and dedicated for their exclusive use. Cloud combines virtualization,
automation, and parallel processing technology to shield resource consumers from many IT complexities.

Because of this virtualization, a Cloud datacenter footprint requires less physical hardware, maintenance,
and administration. This allows companies requiring enterprise software to lower capital expenditures and
in some instances lower operational expenditures as well. Cloud computing also has the capability for
leveraging on-demand computing through Software-as-a-Service (SaaS), Platform-as-a-Service (PaaS) and
Infrastructure-as-a-Service (laaS) service models.

SaaS is often referred to as on-demand software because it is a software delivery model in which software
and associated data are centrally hosted on the Cloud, which allows users to run an application without
having to know where it is installed or how it is managed. In order to run SaaS applications, there is no
hardware or software to buy other than a network connection and web-enabled device. SaaS applications
may include office e-mail, productivity and document sharing software, all provided over the Internet
rather than maintained on a company’s network and server.

EldMiles [10]
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PaaS$ is a service model of Cloud computing, wherein the consumer creates the software using tools and
libraries from the provider. The consumer also controls software deployment and configuration settings.
The provider simply provides the networks, servers and storage, which enables software vendors and
corporate IT departments to focus on innovation instead of infrastructure when creating and delivering
applications. The platform service model leverages the elasticity of Cloud computing to provide
developers with tools to design, test, stage, and deploy web applications over the Internet or through a
local corporate Cloud.

laas is this most basic Cloud service model, wherein Cloud providers can deliver on-demand Cloud-based
computation, data storage, and virtualized hardware. laaS providers supply these resources on demand
from their large pools installed in data centers or “Cloud centers” which create flexibility for companies to
deploy IT resources, from network components and data stores to virtual datacenters that can satisfy even
the most intensive workloads and computing scenarios. To deploy their applications, Cloud users then
install operating system images on the machines as well as their application software. In this model, it is the
Cloud user who is responsible for patching and maintaining the operating systems and application
software.

Characteristics of Cloud

On-Demand ‘Internet

Characteristics = geff.Service  Accessibility.

Source: KPMG's The Cloud Changing the Business Ecosystem, 2011

Further, the Cloud is defined In terms of three Service Models and lolr deployment models as depictad below:

Cloud Service Models and Deployment Models

Cloud:Service Models

Cloud Deployment Models
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Source: KPMG's The Cloud Changing the Business Ecosystem, 2011
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Cloud Computing Drivers and Inhibitors

Fayasiyaugp Multi-tenant

Cloud Characteristics

[mrmediately scalable Highly abstracted

Public, Private and Hybrid Clouds

There are three different types of Clouds that can be utilized within the industry: public, private and hybrid
Clouds.

Public Clouds are those located outside a corporate firewall and are delivered over the Internet. With a
public Cloud there is zero cost of ownership, maintenance, and administration associated with operating
the datacenters. A service provider makes public Cloud applications, storage, and other resources
available to the general public, and offers the services for free or on a pay-per-use model. PaaS and laaS
providers maintain global datacenters where services are often metered providing pay-as-you-go pricing
for on-demand resource usage. SaaS may take advantage of the public Cloud’s economy of scale to provide
services to a mass market, typically through a subscription price model. The shared nature public Clouds
can make companies question data security, however this is a matter of perception because PaaS and laaS
services can be just as secure as offsite datacenters, extranets, and virtual private networks prevalent
across the industry.

On the other hand, private Clouds, or dedicated Clouds, contain Cloud infrastructure operated solely for a
single organization, whether managed internally or by a third-party, and hosted internally or externally.
Customers have full administrator privileges and are responsible for most administrative functions. The
operator can provide a customer management portal and other management tools. This service frees the
customer from the burden of managing the data center, network, hardware devices, and operating system
software. Private Cloud hosting is largely a recurring, subscription-based business. Private Clouds offer
Saa$, PaaS$, and laaS capabilities via a corporate network providing complete control over where sensitive
datais stored. For publicly traded companies that can be subject to data stewardship laws, a private Cloud
provides on-demand computing without jeopardizing regulatory compliance (e.g., the US Sarbanes—Oxley
Act). Private Clouds offers an advantage over public Clouds where certain situations bottlenecks or
bandwidth limitations can exist. Private Clouds typically require investment in a physical IT footprint and
require hands-on administration, upkeep and associated costs. Because of this, private Clouds often
receive criticism because users must buy, build, and manage them, thus not fully benefiting from less
hands-on management. Thisapproachis typically popular with larger corporate customers.

EldMiles 12]
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The third Cloud model is a derivative of both the public and private Clouds, hence its name, the hybrid
Cloud. Hybrid Cloud is a composition both Clouds that remain unique entities but are bound together,
offering the benefits of multiple deployment models. By utilizing hybrid Cloud architecture, companies
and individuals are able to obtain degrees of fault tolerance combined with locally immediate usability
without dependency on Internet connectivity. Hybrid Cloud architecture requires both on-premises
resources and off-site server based Cloud infrastructure

Public Claud Market
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8KMILES business solutions provide cloud consulting, cloud regulations on demand with software as
services. There are two types:

(a) Managed Model

Uses technology professions and Project Managers from the ecosystem to offer turnkey solutions at a
significantly lower cost than IT services companies. Account Management by 8K Miles with guaranteed
delivery.

Benefits

e Complete Account Management by 8KMiles with dedicated account manager
* Project execution via pre-assessed partners

e Low total cost via competitive proposals from partners

e Freedom from hiring and project management overheads

e Guaranteed Delivery

(b) SelfService Model

Global talent ecosystem with collaboration tools and cloud computing infrastructure that provides
outsourced services to businesses on demand. Justintime, pay for use model.

Benefits

e Complete control over project execution

e Tools to post requirements, review proposals and hire providers

e Easy collaboration and tracking via time sheets, documents sharing, messaging and
conferencing services

e On demand, pay-for-use virtual desktops / Servers for testing and real-time review

e |nvoicing and flexible, escrow-based payment services for transparency and trust

[13] ElidMiles
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3. STRENGTHS of 8K MILES

Providing a secure cloud-based solution is 8K MILES’ greatest strength — and the reason so many
enterprise, government and private sector customers trust us to implement their AWS services. As one of
the very first AWS partners, 8K MILES Could Solutions has built a track record of success in helping
companies quickly standup an Amazon presence so they can begin to leverage the advantages of a secure,
ondemand infrastructure sooner. 8K MILES offers end-to-end turnkey Mobility/Big Data solutions that are
robust enough to meet the security and capacity requirements of Fortune 1000 firms but agile enough for
SMBs. As a company with global presence, 8K MILES has a team of on-demand seasoned professionals
with years of specialized AWS Auto Scaling expertise. This unique demand spikes to maintain performance
and decrease automatically during demand lulls to minimize costs. State and local governments can
benefit from 8K MILES National Co-operative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) Contract Vehicle to streamline
cloud procurements and reduce their costs.

Cloud Consulting and Implementation

® Provide a cloud strategy and roadmap for cloud adoption
e Design and deploy public, private and hybrid cloud solutions

Cloud Migration Services

e Testing Infrastructure set up/ production Infrastructure set up
e Monitoring solutions and Storage solutions

e Scaling / Load balancing solutions / GEO Distributed Load

e Back up / Disaster recovery / Fail over solutions

Cloud Application Development

e Custom cloud applications and tools
e Application integration with AWS services

4. INDUSTRY OVERVIEW AND MARKET OPPORTUNITY

We believe that the days of paying for costly software upgrades coming to an end as Cloud computing
continues to gain popularity and becomes accepted practice for more companies. For IT to keep up with
the pace of growing businesses in this modern, interconnected world, it has become necessary to take data
intothe Cloud. Anywhere in the world, on any computer, laptop, tablet, notebook, or smartphone, all data,
information, files, database, analytics, and more needs to be synched, up-to-date, and fully accessible in
order for businesses to thrive. According to the Sand Hill Group, Cloud computing is more transformational
than the Internet, which revolutionized communications and e-commerce but, unlike Cloud computing, it
didn’t really change the way companies build and deliver IT systems and services. Cloud computing
transformsthe entire IT landscape.

Itis believed that Cloud computing will also be a powerful catalyst for generating hundreds of thousands of
new jobs in the United States and worldwide because there is rarely a need for capital expenditures, and
operational expenditures is significantly decreased in most scenarios. This is very important for SMBs that
require extra cash or money to run daily operations.
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According to a Sand Hill Group Study published in January 2012 Cloud computing already generates a
sizable number of U.S. jobs. For instance, 11 technology companies with Cloud operations as their main
business unit added 80,000 jobs in the United States and abroad between January 2010 and January 2011,
despite the poor economy. The study further reports that an average savings of 25 percent across IT
services and hardware is not inconceivable. Re-investing the cost savings into new business opportunities
canyield hundreds of thousands of new jobs in the next five years

In its April 2011 report, “Sizing the Cloud,” Forrester predicted that the Cloud market could be $118.17
billion by 2014. Gartner’s projection is $177 billion in 2015, which is a more modest 25 percent annual
growth estimate. In either case, Cloud companies may add an average of $20 billion of net revenues every
year for the next four to five years.

Sand Hill Group points out the three industry trends that are driving the Cloud model to be even bigger and
create massive business opportunities and hundreds of thousands of new jobs are: mobile, social and Big
Data. Facebook, Twitter, Linkedln, Google+ and other social networking sites would not be possible
without Cloud computing technologies. And Cloud infrastructure and platforms really shine in addressing
the challenges of accessing, processing and analyzing Big Data. Traditional businesses of all kinds, even
those that may not define themselves as technology companies can benefit from Cloud innovations to
improve their productivity and agility, reduce costs, free up resources for investment and compete globally
with larger companies.

5. OURMISSION

Our mission is to continue to grow and gain market share in the Cloud computing industry by offering
services to the industry sectors that offer the greatest grow and profit potential. As the Internet continues
to change the way that businesses structure and house their data, resources, and applications, there is
enormous potential for carving out our share of the market. With trailblazers in the Cloud computing
industry such as Amazon Web Services, Microsoft Azure, and IBM SmartCloud, it has been profitable for
smaller companies like 8K Miles to form partnerships and offer a wide array of Cloud computing services
while keeping overhead low.

We believe demand for Cloud computing will continue to grow because most smaller companies do not
have the IT staff needed to manage complicated websites or other IT applications, and they do not want to
purchase expensive hardware with their available capital. Yet they must have an increasingly robust,
reliable online presence in order to succeed in today’s market. Also, larger companies that do have
specialized, dedicated IT resources would rather deploy these resources to more strategic areas of their
business rather than managing servers or running a website. As companies have experienced the benefits
of using Cloud computing providers to manage some of their IT workloads, they have become more
comfortable having those providers manage additional IT services. As time goes by, they will move more
and more of their IT workloads to the Cloud. Cloud computing also removes many of the traditional
barriers to new business formation, through its low cost, its high speed and scalability, and the way it
lowers upfront capital requirements.
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6. RISKS AND CONCERNS:
Risks:

As a pure play cloud services company, 8KMiles Software Services is uniquely positioned to capitalize on
the cloud computing opportunity. There is a high level of interest from executives to adopt cloud
computing. However, the situation can change when there is a slowdown in the global economy. IT
investments can be reduced which can have a negative impact on the business.

Though cloud computing is being seen as a reliable and cost saving model of computing, there are many
businesses (and business verticals) that are still evaluating it and not bringing it into the mainstream of
their organizations. This slower adoptionis also arisk factor for the business.

Finally, the entry of newer players into the market may result in increased competition and force a
reduction on our pricing. This will compromise on the margins of 8KMiles Software Services.

Concerns:

Cloud Computing is a niche and specialized skill set and is one that is having a high demand. For a services
model of 8KMiles, it is a challenge to hire and retail top talent in the organization. This is one area of
concernforthe company.

The talent issue may force the company to increase the salary costs. Also, the growth of the company in
existing and newer markets comes at an increasing cost of hiring non- technical talent. It also increases the
operational expenses of the company. This is an additional area of concern for the company.

7. VALUE PROPOSITIONS:

e 8K Miles models real world outsourcing without the overheads

e End-to-End Model: Design, Develop, Test, Deploy and Maintain Solutions
e Access to diverse talent on-demand

e Access to unlimited computing infrastructure on-demand: Cloud delivered

8. INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has set up internal control systems and considering the volume of operations, they are fairly
adequate.

9. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

During the year, the Company has recruited employees for its Business development and also managerial
personnel, who would drive the diversified activities of the company including overseas trading and also
the operations of its four wholly owned subsidiaries. Relationship with its employees continues to remain
cordial.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNENCE

8K Miles Software Services Limited’s philosophy on corporate governance envisages the attainment of the
highest levels of transparency, accountability and equity, in all facets of its operations, and in all its
interactions with its stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, the government and lenders.

8K Miles Software Services Ltd is committed to achieving the highest standards of corporate
governance.8K Miles Software Services Ltd believes that all its operations and actions must serve the
underlying goal of enhancing overall shareholder value, over a sustained period of time.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Total strength of the board on the date of this report is (5) FIVE. The constitution of the Board has been
made as per the guidelines provided by various regulatory authorities.

During the last financial year, the Directors on Board met at regular Intervals for discussing and finalizing on
key issues. Also, the Board has duly complied with the norms laid down by the guidelines in connection
with the meeting of Board of Directors.

3. AUDITCOMMITTEE
(i) Brief description of terms of reference

Your Company constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the following met 4 times during the year on
31st of May 2012, 14th of August 2012, 14th of November 2012 and 15th of February 2013.

Mr. Vedanta Ramanujam Srinivasan as the Chairman, (attended all the four meetings held)

Ms. Padmini Ravichandran as its Member (attended all the four meetings held) and Mr. M V Bhaskar as its
Member (attended all the four meetings held) and complied with the necessary guidelines.

The Audit Committee met and reported key issues to the Board of Directors and also duly complied with
the necessary guidelines.

e Qverseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and Discloser of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and creditable;

e The appointment / removal of Statutory Auditor(s) & Internal Auditor(s), Fix the Audit fee also
approve the payment for any other services;

* Reviewing with the Management, the quarterly financial statement before submission to
the board;

® Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, reporting structure, coverage and
frequency of internal audit;

e discussion with Statutory Auditors, before the audit commences, about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

e Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies;

Allthe membersincluding the chairman have adequate financial and accounting Knowledge.
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4. SHAREHOLDER/ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Subsequent to takeover, your Company also constituted the Shareholder or Investor Grievance Committee
comprising of:

Ms. Padmini Ravichandran as its Chairman,
Mr. Vedanta Ramanujam Srinivasan as the Member and
Mr. R’ S Ramani as the Compliance Officer and complied with the necessary guidelines.

Shareholder or Investor Grievance Committee met and were attended by all the members to discuss on
various matters pertaining to the Shareholders. No investor grievances are pending for a period of
exceeding one month against the Company as per the records maintained by the Company.

Regularreporting procedures are been carried out to keep the Board of Directors updated.
(i) Briefdescription of terms of reference

e Allot to the applicants, shares and other securities issued by the Company from time to time.
e Approve registration of transfer of shares and other securities issued and that may be issued
from time to time; and approve or reject application for transfer of shares certified to the

shareholders;

e Decide the stock exchange(s) / depositor(y)ies in India or abroad, on which shares or other
securities issued by the Company are to be listed or delisted including offering/issuing such
shares / securities through depositories;

e Redressal of shareholders and investors complaints such as transfer of shares, non-receipt of
Annual Reports, non-receipt of dividend declared etc.;

* Report to the Board about important developments in the area of servicing of shareholders
and

e Take initiatives for better servicing of the shareholders

(ii) Details of the complaints/requests received, resolved and pending during the year 2012-2013.

Total Shareholders complaints/ Requests
RECEIVED REDRESSED PENDING
0 0 0

5. GENERAL MEETINGS

Date, location and time for last 3 Annual General Meetings

DATE VENUE TIME
28th September 2010 1-7-241/11/D, Ramalaya, 3rd floor, S.D.Road, 11:00 AM
Secunderabad — 500 003
30th September 2011 1-7-241/11/D, Ramalaya, 3rd floor, S.D.Road, 3:00 PM
Secunderabad — 500 003
29th September 2012 1-7-241/11/D, Ramalaya, 3rd floor, S.D.Road, 3:00 PM
Secunderabad — 500 003
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Date, location & time for the Extra-ordinary general meeting held during the year 2012-13:

DATE VENUE TIME
11th April, 2012 1st Floor, No.114, LUZ Church Road, Mylapore, 4:00PM
Chennai 600 004
12th june,2012 No. 7, 3rd Floor, Ganapathy Colony 3rd Street, 4:00PM
Teynampet, Chennai 600 018

6. DISCLOSURE

e There has not been any non-compliance by the Company and there are no penalties, strictures
imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter
related to capital markets, during the last three years.

e The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance,
as required under the Listing Agreementand Company’s status of Compliance with
the non-mandatory requirementsis given below:

(a) TheBoard:

As our Chairman is a Managing Director, the Company maintains an office for him at the Corporate
Office.

(b) Shareholder Rights:

The quarterly and half yearly and yearly declaration of the financial performance are posted on
the website of the Company and are also sent to the stock exchanges, where the shares of
the Company are listed.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

All material information about the Company is promptly sent through fax to the concerned stock
exchanges wherein the Company’s Shares are listed. Besides, these are all given to press for information of
the Public at large. The above results are also hosted on the Company website
www.8kmilessoftwareservices.com.
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GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

$.NO. | PARTICULARS DESCRIPTION
L Fimancial Year April 1,2012- \March:31,2012
2 Date, Time and Vepue 28" September 2013 at 3.00 pr
Regd Dffice of the Company : 1-7-241/11/D, 5.0. Road, Secundarabad —
500003 Andhra Pradesh
3, Book closure date 271 September 2013 and 28" September 2013 (Both days inclusive}
4. Listed Stock Exchanges Bombay Stock Exctiange Limited, Mumbal.
5. Registrar and Transfer Agents (share transfer and Adroit Carporate Services Private Ltd.
com munication regarding share certificates and Upit : 8K Miles Software Serviges Limited
change of address) Industries Estate, Makwarie Road,
Naronvaka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 59
Tel [ Fax: (022) 42270400
E-mail: info@adroitcorporate.com
Website: winw adraltcorporate.com
6. Shiare Transfer System Presently; the transfer of shares is:done through electronic mode with the
help of the BP acceunt held by the: members.
Dividend Payrment Date No'dividend declared.
Serlp 1D (BSE) BKMILES:
2 Stotk Code(BSE) 512161
10. Matket Price Data Annexed.
11, Address for Corfesponderice 177-241/11/D, 5 DRoad, Secunderabad - 500 003
12, ISIN INEESSURUTO S
13, AGM 28" Annual General Meeting
14. Quarterly Results (Tentative) August 14, 2013
For the First Quarter ending Jume 30, 2013,
For the Second Quarter ending September 30, 2012, | o or before November 14" 2013
Far the Third Quarter erding December 31, 2013, On or befare Febr—uar\.r-ldrh, 2014
For the Faurth Quarter ending March 31,2014, On or before May 15", 2014
15, Demateriglization of Shares About 89,77% of the shareholding fids been demateriali-zed as on Marth
31, 2013.
16 Any query on Annual Report ZK Wiles softwara Servicas Limited
Segretarial Department
No.7; E Floor, 3d Street;
Ganapathy Colony, Teynampet,
Chennal —e00 018
Email: [nvestor@gkmilessoltwareservices.com
17. Investor Correspondence Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited
Unit : BK Miles Software Servicas Limited
Industries Estate, Makwane Road,
Narorivaka, Andheri {East), Mumbai - 55
Tel [ Fax: [D22) 42270400
E-mail: infof@adroitcorparate. com
‘Website: www.adroicorporate.com
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2.STOCK MARKET DATA:
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,
Month
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

April 2012 55,76 0
e (_:‘5

May 2012 59.85 AT7.G8
June 2012 .80 3800
July 2012 42.00 #1,80
August 2012 2105 (Ka
o T —BE

Septembear 2012 24.65 17.6
Qutober 2012 A3tk A5
Novermber 2012 b g g
December 2012 B9 40485
laniary 2013 B1.85 4415
. B2 41 ag

Fabruary 2013 B0 l=t
March 2013 E1.90 15,50

3. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31,2013

Shareholders Share Armount
Shareholding Pattern
Numbers Percentage to total Rupees Parcentage to tatal
| Up to 500 370 50.14 663730 0:66
501-1060 a0 12.20 766400 0,76
| 1001-2000 83 1125 13256701 132
: 2001-3000 27 3.66 685970 0:68
3001-4000 32 434 1129197} 112
| 4001-5000 20 271 942040 0.94
5001-10000 45 6:23 3321260 331
: 10001 and shove 70 948 91606760 9121
' Total 738 100% 100441020 100
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4. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

As on March 31, 2013, out of total 10044102 equity shares of the company, 10020909 equity shares
representing 99.77% of total shares have been dematerialized. The detailed break-up of shares as on
March 31,2013 is as follows:

| Particulars | No. of equlty shates Percentage |
| oSt | 7398973 73:66% [
| Mt | 2621836 2611% f
| pHysICAL | 23,193 0:23% l
| Total 10042102 100% |

5. Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31, 2013.

BK Miles Software Services Limiced

Scrip Code ; 5131561 Ouarter Fnded; Mareh 2013
‘Diata Bagin 01 lan 2013 ‘Dirtm End:31 Mar 2013
Mo of partly mid-up As a % of twtal no. of As 0% of tetal mo. of shares of the
Partly paid i stiares abmres marily mald-up shares clEany
Held by promotopfpromotes groug f ] 1]
Helel by plahiie 0 0 (I8
Total o 1] o
. . As 2 % of winl no. of A3 % of wtal no, of shares af the
Dutstanding convertible sacurtles R . outstanding convartible | company assuming full conversion of
: SECurities the convertible saourities
Held by preomotedf proiatEe giouns ] i 13
el By putiis i u @
Total o o [
#s 1% of fotal no. of shares < the
Warmants by, et warrsmt A 3 ol S ke camipany @eaming full conyir o of
o : . WATTHNE ’
W TanE
il by prrTItRt T T #roip 0 n 0
neid oy puhic [ o i
Totei i] 1] o
Total Pald-up capltal.of the company
asstming Tull conversion of warrants 1,00,44,202
and convartible securities
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st Total No. of Shares
Loa | Total No. of brseld i Total Shareholding 35 3 % of Shates pledged or
Category of Shareholder Share Shures Demateriafized total No, of Shoares atherwise oncumbered
holders Foem
asa%al | Assdof | Number wﬂ:
[A+8]) {A+B4T] of shares of Shares
M?H,wﬁ lwshfing al
Framimrer atid Prafnote
(Eroun
_ui_hﬂmu-lqmlmtw.nlé. ! § 61.78% ~ 0 08
FLIF 1
| SubTotat ) 641,795 - 082 0.6%
| (2} Forelgn/NRi 2 5,96, Ll E5.66 &s86 |
Towl sharcholding of _ N .
Pramatar and Promiiter 3 &6,56,935 - 66,28 6628 -
Greup (A !
(B) Public Sharshofding. |
) nstituiens |
! (2] NonIngtietions- |
| BouEs Carparrs 3 1z Gl 10R 696 0¥ ig |
| individunls |
Inedhled il blzar=haldars
halding nomingi share ‘B0 753357 T.52.474 T.50 750
capneal Up te B | lasn
Uyphtdtual bharechelders
holdlng tomingl Yhpre .
espitsi e ol BT 53 1B 30647 180T AT 1873 18:23
lakh
Any Othpss [Clenring a ' : , E
- bat fDlractor) g 36,308 36,308 0.36; 036 .
Pt Hesrdant Intian. 8 454,344 448 344 ASE. a5 |
| Sub Toeal 755 I3 BT,167 313.63,974 33.72 w2 | ,
Tertal Bublie . . j _
ahareholding (8) 135 | 38067 33,635.974 172 1372 -
Total [A)w/&) RE L,00,84,102 1,00,44,502 ion.00 100,00 -
|c3 Shares hptd by
Cistodians and agalsst
Cwihloh Deposilomnviects
‘Hiave been inzied
1) Prometesand .
Praisioter Grous
2] Pikblae . |
| Sub Totul 5 . = : I =
| Tanal (Al+{B)CH TIE | 1005302 1,400,20,909 . w000 | - .
Note:

1. For determining public shareholding for the purpose of Clause 40A
2. For definitions of Promoter and Promoter Group, refer to Clause 40A
3. Public Shareholding

B
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CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR OF 8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED

I, Suresh Venkatachari, Managing Director of 8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED, to the best of our
knowledge and belief and certify that:

1.

| have reviewed the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and its schedules and Notes on
Accounts, as well as the Cash Flow Statement and Director’s Report.

based on our Knowledge and information, these statements do not contains any untrue
statements of a material fact or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misleading

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

| also certify, that based on our knowledge and information provided to us, there are no
transactions entered into by 8K Miles Software Services Limited which are fraudulent, illegal orin
violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

| am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and procedures for
the Company pertaining to the financial reporting, and have evaluated the effectiveness of these
procedures in 8K Miles Software Services limited. We have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of such internal controls,
of which we are aware and the steps that we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

| have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company’s
auditors and the Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors;-

Significant change ininternal controls during the year:

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
inthe Notes to the financial statements; and

Instance, if any, of significant fraud of which we become aware and involvement therein, if any,
of the Management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal
Control System.

| affirm that we have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company
(inrespect of matters involving misconduct, if any).

sd/-

Place: Secunderabad Suresh Venkatachari
Date: 31" May 2013 Managing Director
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DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

To

The Members of 8K Miles Software Services Limited
Secunderabad.

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior
management of the Company.

It is further confirmed that all the directors and senior management personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2013 as
envisaged in Clause 49 of the listing agreement with Stock Exchange.

sd/-
Place: Secunderabad Suresh Venkatachari
Date: 31" May 2013 Managing Director
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of 8K Miles Software Services Limited
Secunderabad.

I have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by 8K Miles Software Services
Limitedfor the year ended March 31, 2013 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with Stock Exchanges in India.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and explanations given to me, | certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

| state that generally no investor grievances are pending for a period of exceeding one month against the
Company as per the records maintained by the Company.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For GHG ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

sd/-

Place: Secunderabad S. HARESH
Date: 31" May 2013 PARTNER
M.NO. 205204
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Independent AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of

M/s 8K Miles Software Services Limited
1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD,
Secunderabad — 500003.

Andhra Pradesh.

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statementsof M/s. 8K Miles Software Services Limited (“the
Company”), Secunderabad-500003 which comprisethe Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along Notes on
Accounts.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and free from material
misstatement, whether duetofraud orerror.

Auditors’ Report

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our auditinaccordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India:

a) Inthecase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2013 and
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b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the PROFIT for the year ended March 31,2013

c) Inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2013.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act 1956 (herein after called
the Act) We give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5
of the said Order.

2. Asrequired by section227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
itappears from our examination of those books.

(iii) The Balance Sheet,the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956, and

(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2013,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors of
the Company are disqualified as on 31st March, 2013 from being appointed as a director in terms
of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

For GHG ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

sd/-

Place: Secunderabad S. HARESH
Date: 31" May 2013 PARTNER

M.NO. 205204
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31stMarch, 2013.

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of M/s 8K
Miles Software Services Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2013. We report that:

1.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. The Fixed assets have been physically verified by
the management during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verifications. No substantial part of fixed assets was disposed off during the year and hence
the going concern statusis not affected.

During the year, the Company does not have any stock of Raw materials, stores, spare parts and
finished goods.

a) During the year, the Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to Companies
covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. For related
party transactions refer Note No. BVId

b) During the year the company has not availed any loan from Companies covered in
the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business for purchase of fixed assets and provision of services. During the course of our audit,
no major weaknesses in the internal control system.

a) Based on the audit to the procedures applied to the information and explanations provided
by the management, we are of the opinion that the contracts or arrangements that need to
be entered into the register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 have been properly entered in the said Register.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, these
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees
five lakhs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

Inour opinionand according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

Maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
applicable tothe Company.
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has been covered under the provisions of
Profession Tax, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Provident Fund and Employees State
Insurance. As per explanations furnished, amounts deducted / accrued in the respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund and Employees State Insurance are not
paid with the appropriate authorities.

b) According toinformation and explanations given to us,no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty except:

c) The company had provided Rs.6,53,089/-as Minimum Alternate Tax during the
FY 2010-11.The company has received a Notice of Demand from Income Tax Department
to the tune of Rs.11,90,670/- for the said year. No additional provision has been made in
the books of account for the same.

d) An amount of Rs.13,21,399/- being TDS deducted under various sections by the Company
which has not been remitted to the Government Account for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

In our opinion, there are accumulated losses available in the books of the company in respect of
earlier years to the tune of Rs.76,34,334/- as on 31st March 2013. The Company has not incurred
cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding
financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank or
debenture holders.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge
of share, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or nidhi/mutual fund/society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2003 are not applicable
tothe company.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures
and other investments. The Company is holding only Long Term Investments being investment
inthe share capital of wholly owned subsidiaries.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks and financial institutions during
theyear.

Inour opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

E
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17. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term investment.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act.

19. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has notissued any debentures during the year.

20. The Company has raised money by issuing Preferential Shares of 472300 shares at
Rs.57 (Inclusive of Share Premium Rs.47) per share ason 27th June 2012 from publicissues.

21. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For GHG ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
sd/-
Place: Secunderabad S. HARESH
Date: 31" May 2013 PARTNER
M.NO. 205204

EldMiles 32]



Annual Report 2012-13

8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1=7-241/110, 5. 1 ROAD SECUNDERABAD-500003, ANDHRA PRADESH

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2013

As per our report of even date sttached

For GHG Associates
Charterad Aceountants

Sd/-

S.Haresh

Fartier

Membarship N 205204

Placz:; Seounderabad
Dare ; 31/05/2013

For BK Miles Software Services Limited

Sct/-
V.Suresh
Maraging Hirector

PARTICULARS Mote As at 31st March 2013 As at 315t March 2012
Rs. Rs.
I EQUITY AND LTABILITIES
1 SHAREHOLDER,S‘ FUNDS
{@)5hare capital 7 10,04,41,020 5,55,41/610
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 11,94,44 564 13,68,99,177
21,98.85,584 19,24,40,787
2 |SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT -
3 |NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
() Lang Term Borrpwings 4 13,65/532 :
(by) Beferred Tax Liabilily {net) 5 21 845 45,454
(¢} other long term fiabiities 6 874,068,783 ?;28-,34,3544
fah) Lamg Term Frovisions - -
§,91,64,561 7,20,32,828
4 |CURRENTLIABILITIES
{a) Shart Term Borrewinas 7 LU5,24,677 1,88,96,08%
(b} Trade Paysbles 8 14,735 5,453,140
fe} Other Currant Ligbilitias 9 £9,54,842 4,72,58,756
() Sttt Term Provisiang 10 7,81,782 725812
1,82,76,036 6,73,83,793
TOTAL 32,73,26,181 33,27,57, 408
o ASSETS
1 |MON-CURRENT ASSETS
(@) Fixed Asssts
i Taragih_re Aggets JEE 27,44 144 3,058,324
{ii) . Intangible Assets 12 14,354 234923
(Y Captal wark-in-progress 10,48,75;852 q,76,71.,413
iintangible assets under developmsnl -
10.76,34,35D 9.80,00,5660
b Nan-Currarst Tnvestiments 13 12,57,04,725 12,57,04,725
() Dafgrred Tax Asssts (nat) . -
(4} Lang Term Loans and Adyanies 14 3,66,22,392 4,29, 14 047
() Othar Non-Current Agsels 15 1.78 85 053 -
17,52,23,170 16,86,18,772
2 |CURRENT ASSETS
fa) Current Investments
(b} Lnvantories . -
(2] Trade Raceivables: a8 4,02,06,373 3,91,21,872
() Cashand Cash Equivalents 17 16,738 230,333,867
(2] Shaort Term Loans and Sdvances 18 39,21,704 39,05.987
(f) Cther Currant Azsats 19 4,253,848 76,150
' 4,44,68,661 6,61,37,976
TOTAL 32,73,26,181 33,27,57,408
Significant Acceunting Policies and tha sccompanying statements farm-an
integral part of the hnancial statements 1

Whale Time Birectar

5d/-
R.S.Ramani

5]
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1-7-241/1110,5.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD-500003, ANDHRA FRADESH

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2013

Year ended Year ended
PARIICAN ARG Note | 3ist March 2013 | 3ist March 2012
Rs. Rs
1. [Revenue from gperations 20 3,03,63,681 2,03,08,080
o |Other ineome 21 6,47,661 3,449,330
III. |Total Revenue 3,10,11,342 2,06,57,410
IV. |Expenses
Emrlayes benefit expenses 22 2,3L.85,419 1,39,94,275
Finance costs 23 16,07,533 2,898,257
Depreciationn ard amortisation expensés 11&12 3,19,27% 1,26,514
Other expenses 24 532,03,313 5e,44 227
Total expenses 3,03,15,540 2,00,63,273
" Profit before Exceptienal & Extraordinary items and tax(111-
©OIV) 6,95,802 5,94,137
VI, |Exceptlonal tams = -
VIL. [Profit befare: Extracrdinary items and tax (M-VI) 6,95,802 594,137
VIII | Extraordihary items e =
1X. |Prafit before tax (VIT-VIII) 6,85,802 594,137
X. [Tax expenses 25 )
{1) Current Tax 1,28,723 72,753
{2) Deferrad Tax 43,382 39,023
w1 Profit /{Loss) for the period from Continulng Qperations
© {IX-X) 5,23,697 4,82,361
K. Profit /(Loss) for the peried from Discontinuing Operations - -
X111 {Tax expenses on Discontinuing Cperations - -
v Profit /(l.oss) for the penod from Dhscontinuing Qperations
2 (after tax) (XI1 - XI1I) - -
V. [Prafit{Loss) for the perlod (X1 + XIV) 5,23,697 4,82,361
XV Nurmber of Shares 1,00,44,102 55,54,161
XVIl| Earnings per share : )
(1) Basic 0.06 0.09
(2) Diluted 0.08 0.09
Signifieant Accounting Policies and the accompanying
statements form an integral part of these consclidated 1

financial statemerits
As per our report of even date attached

For GHG Associates
Chartered Accouritants

sSd/-
S.Haresh
Partner
Membership No,205204

Place : Secunderabad
Qate- @ 31/05/2013

For BK Miles Software Services Limited

Sd/-
V.Suresh
Managing Cirector

Sd/-

R.S.Ramani
Whale Time Director

EldMiles
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LTMITED

L-7<24 17 11D;5.0 ROAD SECUNDERABAD-500003, ANDHRA FRADESH

Z - SHARE CAFITAL

Particulars

B. lssued BSubscribed Share Canltal
10044107 equity shares capital of Rs 1Deach

Paicl Lp Share Capial
10044102 equity sharcs capial of Rs 10 gach

[Pravipus viear 3554161 ety shares of Rs 10 each)

fully patdup

[Frevious yvear 5554161 equity shares of B 10 sach)

141,04, 41 020

10,04.41,020

As at As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
&, Autarised share Capital e Ps.
(15000000 ¢quity shores of Rs 10.8ach) 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

555,41, 810

3,53:41,610

C. The reconciliation of the number of shares vutstanding and the amount of share cavital
as-at 31st March, 2013 and 31st March, 2012 is set oul below:

Particulars As st 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
Nl Amount Number of shares Amount
shares

. . L 3 33
Numlbrar af shares gt the beg_in_ning 55, 54,181 E.ES 41810 55,534,161 5,55.41,510
Add: Prefarential Shares iscued 4,772,300 47,23,000 - -
Add: ‘Bonus Shares issusd by )

capitalisation of reserves 40, 17.64L 4.01,76:4LD = =
Wtimbar of shares at the 2md | a8 0 10,04,41,020 55,534,161 L.Ae541.610

: Shares in the-.company heid by each share holder holding more than 5% share :

. ) Number of shares Percentage of
SNe. Nartie ofisha e huldar held In the company shares heid
1 WoSuresh 5936075] 50, L%,
2 R.5, Ramani Q58065 B.56%
3 - BESERVES AND SURPLUS
As at Additions during the| Deductions durin As at
Particuings 31 March 2012 vear : ¢ 9] 31 itarch.20i3
R=. = Re. R=
Capits] Reseres = 3 B =
Capilal Redemplion Raserva -
Share -Pramilm Reserve B30, 77,3451 2,27 9811 = 10,60,75,481.00
Debenture Redemption Reserve - = = ]
Revenue arofll on Consolidatian - - - -
Shiare Sptions Outstanding Aot - - - o
Deferrad Empioyes Compensstion s¥panss scoount - - - -
Censral Resane 5;97,56,717 401,756,410 1,95, 80,207
Dividend Equalizabioh Resetve = - =
Taxation Reserve = - _ }
Peserve for contineent llabllites - - - -
Subsidy Reseajve 14,323,110 - - 14,23 140
Surplus {Prafit-and | css Acmaumnt) (1 /58,031) 5,214,807 - 176,34,334)
Total 13,68,99,177 2.27,21,797 4,01,76,410 11,84,44,564
Note :

Year ended 2013

Year ended 2012

Profit for the pariod 8,214,697 4,42 481
Less: Proposed Dividend on Equity shares - - - .
Tax on distribuled profies on Eguity shares = = = .
Tranzfer to Raserve 5,23,697 4,82,361

3]
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4 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Partioulars

A5 3t
31 Miargh 2812

A, Bohds K nebentums
saenred
Ungizoureid

B.Ta(m leans from Banks
Sagtmai -

As at
33 March 2013
fs

R,

135932

(i=arrs

Frdri|l HBPE Benk {Stourad-daainst My pothoookion of vehigle torchnzed sk ol Torm Loar)
psl rapRvARE I 35 OnERI Al AR AF e TG0 Famveniig 7 ) MR, 2813 aivards}
Tl = L
‘€. Tarm loans from Othars
(Seired = =
lIrkzred =
D Luans and Advancas Prom Relalzy Parties
ssrLuu'g‘,{ = B
Le=
Fram DII’_;:{.:LD_rs
[E) FUELIC DEPOSITS | UNSECURED) - -
[F) LONG TERM MATURITIES OF FINANCELEAS‘E GBL[E&TR}NB {SECURED = -
T B HYPOTHCATION )
Tatal 13,65 832 E
As-at hg.at
Particulars AL tarch 2013° | 31t March 2012
ks RE.
Juterrial T Lishiiis I R
Dsferred Tax Asssts
Defesrad Tax Liabilities (Net] 91,846 48.964
6 - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
5 Asat Asal
Paitlculars 31 March 2013 ‘31 March 2012
Re ES
ko chiug Labilibies - 4,00,003 8,246,545
f"‘}-1l'|15r.|f|rn Bayanfe for Business Dlirchanad li 21 g, /85 S A S RIG
Total 8,77.06,783 7.28,84,3564
7 - SHORT TERM RORROWINGS.
Az At Amat
Particuiars 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
C s [ES
A LOAN REPAVABLE OM [EMAND
Secured Bankooesr @raftwish Indian Bank .
SCUITT A021TT -nrrmhc* it F Bk, AG0EE Ane Persns) progory OF Dty To0. Saira) HIAG 402 4,50:32. 567
SRRUTRH Bl O Draft it ndian (vErsESS Hath b
fSaruied by Hygotiocaton o Bask At 1A AN
ez
8. LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES
Heoured -
LS w ) B0 IE 243 "J’{l
€. FUBLIC DEPQSITS _{HNSEGI_.IIIED} =
Tatal 1,05 24,677 1,B8.56,085
8 TRADE PAYABLES
Asak Azt
Particulars 31 March 2013 31 Marcn 2017
P, R
(Trafte Pavililes 14735 G4z 40
(Qihers - D
Toal 14773g 4% 740
9 - OTHER CURRENT LIABTLITIES
Az At
Particulars 31 March 2013
n1r.l' —\.-I:L'III‘IE i Lun-' = Eu| m\\.'n"'— HELIFE Bark (Rafer Haza b 4 24980 -
o} 1 =
i fnas i‘l(,lF— ﬂn hnm:u.l s
l'rrl;crt_\ﬂ :cu:n_.r:l and duc on permings E -
|eetivne Reshead U agvapoe
Yrpadd  pcfuimes Syidangs . . . ) = -
Aptlizstion morey sacawved foil allotriant of secabitiss ard dud fer refund and = -
Intarest acermd thermn - -
§3?I\-’ paya v 24,571,355 11,62 ER3
320,580
| 1,0/, 283 AMEET
asUiting fee fayahie: 2 {401 148,003
Seviee taw pavabic F3,235 3b,ER]
Trofesman 1o paiehle 178 80T
TLE ayalili 29,132,184

Total

[ fchanca reckived fram debiors ‘a0, 354
DL [ mv.nhh_ L1235
Ol fwer Piayables Ly, 18

T rmiy it of cossilerition Bayabile for boginess gurchassd =
69,544,832
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10 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

-Erowlsits Far g:muhw: = berfits

“SalEry naysals

Proifeione Cor Uyl cnds §ircudiig digend st buln lex
Fravisom for s tae

Privibite fon wis U Las

GEr areviElons

~ A=al
31 March 2013
i3

Az at

31 Mmich 2002
‘Ha.

AL

7IEELE

Total

7,61.783

F.25.Bi%

= NON CURRENT EINVESTMENTS

Particulars

As al
21 March 2013

Asat_
21 March 2013

wad It men i Pragerty

[T s
[i) Iyeestments: in Equity. Thscruments

Bt

Jaifrt yumtuns
=l wentyrs
G IEstmcets i Equity lastruments

AEsomiibe
=il e e
Silbsidigy
T L0 lakh giranes of Martbrrmincs:seutons ) Forwees Ina USA ) J00% of |0k aeal sharms

SIRTGEET shates ul A tminie seulions sl Serviies Pyl oL - 100% o Ll e ol shars
i FO00 shares of Bk (ke Gofkadre Services InzfUSA] - Z0D% of tokal hooal shanss

e Lativie bbak s Sal\iro Sayes [FZE]

F"arllf:yld _
LN el gz i Bt avd
- hEEAnTEtE

= Ghat s

T siamhors

- Sytsltlisng

~Paethy ssin

T Tnvestrianks 1 dabertires oF binads

Aty

= bl werui=
Subeidisry

= Parllysaid

b} frrvastmznts e MUbuan Fupds

Av) Snupstment=n Governniert on Trust Becurnes.

s fdepusited WLl Salss Tes Aulhc sy as secwily i especk ol dispulad
ues]

SulTTivestirsiznks o paitiershle 2o

Ry,

R

4,50,44,500

CERETL

Ah2I0

L s

11, 7Ll S
2507505
25,320

16,470,500

Tatal

13,57.04,735

13.37,04.725

{2) Investments valued At gtiier thar wost

A D gberey imvesbimerils sleloo ol cost fmenpl His Mo

EINVESTITIENES T BArtnarshin Firms are staked at almaunt fmiested 38 Spta comtributions fiom Hma e
time g adjisted by irbs ek greocapitat snare oF profil /s Tram Tien - g drowings by ke compaoy
frarm the finm

Ui trvestmems msHaresof . e =L baltiary ehesm as-tredid measmenn bas been vaned 1
PoEl FEEE S0 LRANEFAnENY dEnutan 0 vekie o

(3] Quoted Invostmonts
Aggregate amaunt
Markal Vai

4] Unguotad Invastments
Aggragate K

L53 Maregate provision made for dimawtion nomlde

13,57104,728

12,5704, 725

E2
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14 - LONGTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As ol Pz ol
Pasticulars 31 March 2013 31 March 2042
R ‘RS,

{&) capial Advances

Sechred, angide el eood

Unzaered considarse woad

Tuubil
Lass  Allowanea for 330 and doutefl advances
Tokal [A)

[B) Sgturity Deposits
Se e, cangidered oned
[tnsecured, trnsidersn annd L5400 500,598
Pl

Lass - Allowance for 355 and BRuath)) 3gvances

Tatal [B) 8,15,400 5,040,591

1€} Loane and sdvances o ralatad parties (1]
Sectived, eotnideied goad
‘Ungseured consideréc-aond 3 GEA08, 507 e e P b}
Paulrrtul

{35, Allbwanca for 208 a0d crugthll advarices ) )

Takal [C) 3,58,06,952 4,.24,13.4586

TOTAL[{A) < (B = {€)] 3,66,22,382 #:29,14,047

15 - DTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

A=t A al
Particulars 31 March 2013 31 March 20132

A) Lang Tarm Trade Recelvable (Including trade recelvables on deferred credit
tarms)
Becimmd, mamdsred gond
Uhssgared Cluiideree anod * =
Eraudrrdin
l=izs ﬂl_lbv:a nee [of 2z end Erubtfyl adysntes
Toes| (A) - Z

(B) Othars
Securad, cnsidered-good
Unsasureil Constdenot uedd L2BdB s -
Dienhef|

Loty | Atloweamie tor i ond Brubtlul Sdvarites R

Tutal [A+B} 1,28,05 053 =

16 - TRADE RECEIVABLES

A=Al Asai
Particulars 31 March 2013 Al March 2002

) 1 ade reselvabtes cutsianding for mase than =k months

e L dater U Bozamme doe far b ek
Dseetirel rrars e e g -
Fi W nssenriel, ooz ey e Flk22 18 2ET5E.020
L sl -

Lase! Alowencs for bad ang doundid d20ts

3,11, 23,185 2 E7, 55090
(BT =de fleceyabies (ctaers)
durody corsilgrad. gocd . .
jHnezcirad, ennsid=-ed gpear 00,54 1848 L0365 78
fiioaubtil g S =
v Allmwamas fon bad 3rd el &bty

50,54,188 1,03,65,78%
Toral 4,03,06,37% 3.61,70 872

3]
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17 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particularn
{AY Enliaswy with Bamks.

{B) Earmarked Bank balsnoes

i, B pltyaes semnty deposics persuant tesesnon 1 of the
Combianics A 105G

I AN st e Bank anonir

iy Maneys raissd i public igsoe kept 1 sehedilE hank acooint Bedirg
Al atrank

[ (iv) Miznigs keot m escraw =cSEunt for Jeymen: O° DUyDEck consideraton

[} Bank halances hald 25 margin maney or 25 security against:
(1) Barrosinas.

Gl Lt
el Cither

D) Other Bank balnnees
1y Bank -dapos t3awith miare tham =2 monens
1) O s

(B} Chiyues, drafis In hand
1 G gdes pn jrand
Eraiie it band

[F) Cash on handg

G} Others.

Ly ivsferenrs shass aeUFEA with less
TN Treestmant in Floaber ¥Motug Funde

3 G EVETITE AT SRCHFEIER SCOUIen witin [Bss tha 28 manths femaniey

than mpntts Farmar oy

~ A=al
31 March 2013
Rs

Az at
31 Mmich 2002
‘Ha.

15057

Gl

3,323,768

200,000,600

20

TOTAL

16,738

2.30:32.967

1% - CHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Partlcufalis

Az at
31 Maich 3043

s at
31 March 2513

(A1 Loons and ndvances to réintad porties (1)
(hEacured; corsdersd good
S iU e urael | el i d=ed doal
LRkl
L Al Tan son @ dEubiliil adsdoues

(&) Others
nigwdpred eors dured gocd
pnunesrireil ernsidecsd anar
SRtk
{ms | Allowance for samdand Brunefll sdiamnnes

Takal (A}

Tatal {8)

[

As

ECE RN

AEH ARR

38,23, 701

38,681,832

36,71, 701

19 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Afat
31 March 2013

A5 ot
24 March 2012

Paiticulars
= HE,
(TEES o Recatvrihles 4,25, B90 76,251
Prevch] sapnsus : -
Totsl 4 23848 75,150
20 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
' RE At As ot
31 March 2013 | 3t .March 2012
Paiticuiars (=8 (3
ProjachReveruE EReEP-ERAEES 203,068,080
'Drafit nn e=la o land - -
Tatal 3,02.53,681 2,03.08,080
21 - OTHER INCOME
A=t A=at

Pacticulan

31 March 2013
Fat

=1 March 2012
£

{AY Incorme from mon currsnt investmoents
g Lals frumt wssimant e by
i [ran) snlsidiorios
SYRTIFTENE SECL (118
othssampanes © unds ol Mool Funds;

tnierest ffoim e Dertiires
Shar= of profic £ |aes fram pa mersn p S

Total {A] - -
18) Incoma:fram cutrant Investments
Toral {8 = =
1€} Other Incoms 647,501 347,330
Total (A=B-Cy 647,661 3,49.330

39]
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22 - EMPLOVEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As ol s ol
31 March 2013 21 March 2042
Particulars B =
Sauly E3L40437 1.59,24,575
Staff welfare A9.082 -
Total 231,553,935 1,39, 34,273
I3 - FINANCE COST
Az al AEat
31 March 1013 31 March 1012
Particulars [ [is
1,35, 701
L.62.d438
1ags gn forclgr amchann Tmneacman and T3nsanen = 3
Losst Capitd - Amdunt meluged (7 Caplkal Werk in progtezs
Totsl 16,037,533 258,357
24 - OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

&5 at
31 March 2013

A= al
54 Marchi 2013
R

Frofesgional B corsultancy harges z4.35.5al
e FAR22R
Tawes r 4145%
REmureztian
e U LERsI
~fax A 10 flat]
SR Seriees
Traveling and: Buminess Pramannn Frpanses
Commuriicabon 96,778
irrarnahio fess by ]
Elactricity Expensas ERsT U Sl o
arrmri| & Oliom A HETTaTHe n e s sUsReR |B¥ 7,568
Total 52,03,313 56,444,227
25.- TAX EXPENSE
— A= al A= at
31 March 3033 31 Mareh 2013
Particulsiz R R
—CunEnt tax LEGTLS TLFSS
[N cradt
Tlette) Lages 43382 35,023
Total 1,72,105 111,776
26 - EARNTNGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Az at haak
F1 March 2013 31 March 2012
Parliculars = Rz
T3 ek Proff altar tax as pes Statsmentol Frefil ang Livs Attriokanie to E-'1LI|1.'\-' Sharerwlchars: 1520 402561
i} WEIghPPH Wwverage numbiEroF Eqult irrEs |Ben A5 N ERSE AATGE BT vilAt e 5 Jar
iy Bum o<l 19 Wiedl Eavm ge Py shiare {3 ) 05
fiv] Fare Vaies ber sauity shats (1] 1

- FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIDNS

T 5 > =
Particulars Yesr emding 31 March 2013

Year ending 34 M=rch. 2013

In foreign clirrency [ Amount INRE. )

In forgkn currana

Amalnt (INRE- ).

Amaunt invalc=s for se cries rendaied UEg 503153 £;71.52,634.00 LI5$ 3.06,70L 1,95, 88,081
At Pesdhas framm cligats s el 2B 40,517 0 U%g 355,708 16966147
Chai! v ]
- COMTINGENT LTABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS [TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

A= ol A= ot

 Particulars

31 Mwch 2013

21-March 2G12

(&) Conlingen: Lizbilties
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1-7-241/11D,5.D, ROAD,SECUNDERABAD-506003 AP
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Particulars

As at
31 March 2013

As at
31 March 2012

Cash Flow from Operating Activity

Net Profit before taxes and Extra-ordinary ltems
Adjustment for :

Depreciation

Intejest Paid

Operating Profit before working capital Changes

Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Depasits & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Deblors
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Current Assets

Increase/({Decrease) in Current Liablities
Increase/(Decrease) in Pravision

allotment
Cash Generated from Operations

cash i f Ei . Activi
Increase n Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Increase/{Decrease) in Unsecured Laoan
Deferrad Tax Liability

Interest Paid

Total Cash flow frorn financing activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Increase n Fixed Assets

Proceeds an sale of Fixed Assets

Capital Work in progress
{Increase)/Decrease in Invastmeant

Total ‘Cash flow from investing activities

Closing Balance
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year

Increase/{Decrease) in Share application money pending

5,23,697

3,19,275
16,07,533
24,50,505

84,286
(10,84,501)
(3,47,698)

(4,91,63,727)
55,970

(4,80,05,166)

47,723,000
2,21,98,100
1,61,88,351

43,382
(16,07,533)
4,15,45,300

(27,49,026)
500
(72,04,439)
(66,04,358)
(1,65,57,363)

(2,30,17,229)
2,30,33,967
16,738
16,738

4,82,361

1,26,514
2,98,257
9,07,132

(39,05,987)
(34,16,475)
{76,150)

3,52,05,735
72,753

2,00,00,000
4,87,87,008

(1,51,60,822)

-2,98,257
(1,54,59,079)

(2,58,287)

(82,37,126)
(18,05,439)
(1,03,00,852)

2,30,27,077

6,890
2,30,33,967
2,30,33,967

For GHG ASSOCIATES
Charteraed Accountants

S. Haresh
Partner
Membership No, 205204

Place : Secunderabad
Date: 31/05/2013

For 8K Miles Software Services Limited

V.Suresh
Managing Director

R.S.Ramani
Whole Time Directer
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD — 500003, ANDHRA PRADESH.

Note: 1SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
a. Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and presented under historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting and materially comply with the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable.

b. UseofEstimates:

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure relating to contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements
and reported amount of income and expenses during the period.

c. Current/Non Current Classification
Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

i. Itis expected to be realized or settled or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s
normal operating cycle;

ii. Itis expected to be realized or settled within twelve months from the reporting date;

iii. Inthe case of an asset,

e itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or
e Itis cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

iv.  Inthe case of a liability, the company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months from the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the company has
ascertained its normal operating cycle as 12 months. This is based on the nature of services and
the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents and also based on arrangements or agreements or contracts entered into with
respective parties.
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1.2

a)

b)

c)

13

TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Tangible Fixed Assets:

Tangible fixed assets are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction, less accumulated
depreciation. The cost of fixed assets includes taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities), duties, freight and other directly attributable costs related to the acquisition or
construction of the respective assets. Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facility
during its construction period are capitalized. Know-how related to plans, designs and drawings of
buildings or plantand machinery is capitalized under relevant asset heads. Profit or Loss on disposal of
tangible assetsis recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Profit or Loss on disposal of intangible assets is recognised in the Statement of
Profitand Loss.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided on fixed assets on the written down value (WDV) method. The rates of
depreciation prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956 are considered as minimum rates.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 are fully charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of
acquisition. Leasehold land and leasehold improvements are amortised over the primary period of
lease.

REVENE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is primarily derived from Information Technology Software Consulting and related
services. Revenues are recognized on accrual basis, based on arrangements with clients are either
on fixed Price or on Time and Material basis.

1.2.4 LEASEACCOUNTING:

This Standard is not applicable as the Company does not have any finance lease agreement in force.

1.2.5 INVENTORY:

The Company is a service company primarily rendering IT services. Hence, no quantitative details
are being furnished.

1.2.6 INVESTMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted as per Accounting Standard 13 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Investments are stated at cost. No provision is made for diminution
invalue ofinvestments as they are long term and strategicin nature.

[45]
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1.2.7 TRANSACTION IN FOREIGN CURRENCY:

(a)

(b)

(c)

1.8

1.9

Initial Recognition:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange
transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Measurement of foreign currency items at the Balance Sheet date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are restated at the closing exchange rates. Non-
monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences arising out of these translations are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Forward exchange contracts:

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortized and
recognized as an expense/income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the exchange rates change.
Any Profit or Loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward exchange contract is also
recognized asincome or expense for the period.

TRADE RECEIVABLES:

Trade receivables are stated after writing off debts considered as bad. Adequate provision is made for
debts considered doubtful. Discounts due, yet to be quantified at the customer level are included
under Other Current Liabilities.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

The company has not registered with PF & ESI Authorities and both the Employer Contribution and
Employee Contributions were not deposited as per the relevant Acts, during the period under
audit. The Company has not made Provision of Gratuity and other retirement benefits as per the
Actuarial Valuation referred in the Accounting Standard 15 “Accounting for Retirement Benefits in
the financial Statement of Employers”. The effect on the current period profit was not ascertainable.

1.10 PROVISION FORTAXATION

Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing
differences between accountingincome and taxable income for the period).

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can
be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of
such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation.
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1.11 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company creates a provision when there exists a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is
a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources
isremote, no provision or disclosure is made.

1.12 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for
the year by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

1.13 PROPOSED DIVIDEND:
No Dividend has been declared and paid during the period under audit.
1.14 BORROWING COST:

All borrowing costs are charged to revenue except to the extent they are attributable to qualifying
assets which are capitalized. During the year under review there was no borrowing attributable
to qualifying assets and hence no borrowing cost was capitalized.

1.15CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash &cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments where the original maturity is three months
orless.

1.16 GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES:
The Company has not received any Government grants.
1.17 SEGMENT REPORTING:

Since the group of products and services rendered by the Company pertains to Information
Technology related products and services, the operations of the Company relate to a single reportable
segment.

1.18 TRANSFER PRICING:

As per the information and explanations provided by the Management, during the Current year,
the Company has not entered into any international transaction which attracts the provisions
ofSec.92-92 Fofthe Income Tax Act, 1961.
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1.19 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

1. Relationships

Category—I—Major shareholdersin the company:

Mr. Suresh Venkatachari - 59.10%
Mr.R.S.Ramani - 6.56%

Category—Il-Subsidiaries and Associates of the company.

Mentor minds solutions and Services Inc (USA) -100% subsidiary company
Mentor minds solutions and Services Pvt Ltd-100% subsidiary company
8k miles Software Services Inc (USA) -100% subsidiary company

8k miles Software Services (FZE) (UAE) -100% subsidiary company

Category—Ill-Other parties where common control exists.

8k Miles Web Services Private Limited - No.7, 3rd floor,

Ganapathy Colony 3 rd street, Teynampet, Chennai — 600018.

8k Miles Inc(USA). — 3525, Quaker bridge road, Suite 1600, Hamilton, NJ 08619, USA
Vinoosh Foods and Entertainment Private Limited - No.7, 3rd floor,

Ganapathy Colony 3rd street, Teynampet, Chennai — 600018.

Category—IV—Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. Suresh Venkatachari, Director, No. 24, GA Rahul Apartments,

Cenatoph Road 1st Street, Teynampet, Chennai — 600 018

Mr.R.S.Ramani, Director, SubaGruham, No. 364-B, 5th Main Road, Vijaya Nagar,
Velacherry, Chennai - 600042,

Mr. M.V.Bhaskar, Director, 13/219,42nd Street, 8th Sector, KK Nagar, Chennai -600078.
Ms.T.P.Saira, Director, Old No.15 New No.6 Il Cresent Park Street, Gandhi Nagar,
Adyar, Chennai — 600020.

Category—V —Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel:

Thereis norelationship existsamong Key Management Personnel.

2. Transactions with related parties:-

Category—I—Major shareholdersin the company:

Loan Received from Directors:

Mr. Suresh Venkatachari : Rs.59,36,075/-.
Mr.R.S.Ramani: Rs.6,59,065/-.
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Category — Il — Subsidiaries and Associates of the company.

8k miles Software Services INC (USA) :

Amount recd. against invoices raised: USS 286809 (Rs.15511290)
Amount invested in share capital: USS 1000 (Rs.45220).
Outstanding Receivable as on 31st March 2013: Rs.32,04,045/-

8k miles Software Services FZE (UAE):
Amount invested in share capital: AED150000 (Rs.18, 40,500).

Mentor Minds Solutions Services Inc:
Amount invested in share capital: Rs.11,50,11,500.
Outstanding receivable as on 31st March 2013: Rs.26,54,969/-

Mentor Minds Solutions and Services Pvt Ltd:
Amount invested in share capital: Rs. 11,50,11,500/-
Outstanding Receivable as on 31st March 2013: Rs.100,36,745.

Category — lll — Other parties where common control exists.

8k Miles Software Services Singapore
Amount Received against invoices raised: Rs.1565762.
Outstanding Payable as on 31st March 2013: Rs.699/-

8k Miles Web Services Private Limited
Consideration payable for business purchased outstanding as on 31st March 2013 —
Rs.1,29,06,783/-

8k Miles INC (USA)

Consideration payable for business purchased outstanding payable as on 31st March 2013 —
Rs.7,40,00,000/-

1.20 INTEREST ON LOANS:

The management has decided not to charge any interest on loans advanced to
subsidiaries/Associates of the Company and also not to pay interest on loans taken from
Subsidiaries/Associates/Directors of the Company.

1.21 CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

The cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit after tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of noncash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the company are segregated.
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1.22 OTHER INFORMATION:

Director Remuneration

(Value in Rs.)

Nature 2012-13 2011-12

Rs. Rs.
Mr.R.S.Ramani NIL 1,00,000

Auditor’s Remuneration
(Value in Rs.)

Nature 2012-13 2011-12

Rs. Rs.
Statutory Audit — Net of Service Tax 70,000 40,000
Tax Audit — Net of Service Tax 20,000 10,000
Taxation matters 20,000 23,000

1.23. DETAILS OF CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION:

The company is into Information Technology Software Services, which cannot be expressed in any
generic unit. As the company is not into manufacture / production of any product, data relating to
capacity and productionis notrelevantand hence not provided.

1.24 DEBTORS & CREDITORS:
All balances of receivables and payables are subject to confirmation.
1.25 PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES:

Figures for the prior year have been regrouped, recast or rearranged to conform to the current
year’s classification.

As per our report attached

For GHG Associates For 8KMiles Software Services Limited
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/- Sd/-
S.Haresh V. Suresh R.S.Ramani
Partner Managing Director Whole Time Director

Membership No. 205204

Place: Chennai
Date: 31" May 2013
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Independent AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of

M/s 8K Miles Software Services Limited
1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD,
Secunderabad - 500003.

Andhra Pradesh.

Reporton the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statementsof M/s. 8K Miles Software Services
Limited (“the Company”), Secunderabad-500003 which comprisethe Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with
Notes on Accounts.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Managementis responsible for the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Report
Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the company in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - “Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2006.

We have audited the financial statements of M/s. 8K Miles Software Services Limited, Secunderabad, India,
the Parent Company. The financial statements of M/s. Mentor Minds Solutions and Services Private Ltd.,
India, the Indian wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent Company and the Financial Statements of Foreign
wholly owned Subsidiaries M/s.8K Miles Software Solutions, FZE, UAE, M/s.8K Miles Software Solutions
Inc., USA and M/s. Mentor Minds Solutions and Services Inc., USA along with the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Foreign Subsidiary’s (M/s. Mentor Minds Solutions and Services Inc.,USA) immediate
subsidiary company, SRM Tech Canada, Inc, have been audited by other Auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us for consolidation purpose and our opinionin respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on
the report of the respective auditors and the representation of the Company.

EdMiles [52]



Annual Report 2012-13

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the Consolidated Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Principles generally
acceptedin India:

a) Inthecaseofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2013 and
b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the PROFIT for the year ended March 31, 2013.

c) Inthecase ofthe Cash Flow Statementofthe Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2013.

For GHG ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
sd/-
Place: Secunderabad S. HARESH
Date: 31" May 2013 PARTNER

M.NO. 205204
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BK MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
L-7-24 1/ 11035, 0. ROA D, SECUNDERABAD-L00003, ANDHRA PRADESH
I CONSODLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2013,
PARTICULARS Note As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 20132
ks Es.
1 |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS )
{a)Share capital Z 10,04:41,020 5,55,41,610
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 23,00.49,191 1.9,96,19,320
33,04,90,211 25,51,60,930
2 |(SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT -
3 |NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES _
{a) Long Term Borrowings 4 13,635,932 121,581,924
(b) Deferred Tax Liabillty (net) ] 247,433 3,08,755
{¢) Other long term labillties & B,77,G6,763 7.39,84, 364
(e} Lang Term Provisions. = =
8,93,20,148 8,64,85,043
4 |CURRENT LIABILITIES ) )
{a) Short:Term Borrowings 7 1.88.44 408 L.68,11,641
(b} Trade Payables g 2,03,04,597 56,71,662
(c) Other Current Liabilities b= 3,64.32,708 7,159,70,957
(d} Shert Termt Provisions 10 67,98,128 82,60,336
B,23.79,842 10,25,14,597
TOTAL 50,21,00,201 44,41 60,570
II |ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(4] Fixed Assers
{y Tanglhle Assets 11 72,51,040 51,54,795
{iiy Intanglble Assets
- Goodwill on Consolidatian 545,849,609 5,45,84,609
- Gither Intangible asssts 12 14,354 23,923
{ili) Capital work-in-progress - -
{iviintangible assets under development 17,48.06.071 16;42,95,792
) 23,66,56,074 22,40,59,119
(B} Nonm-Current Ihvestments - -
(¢) Delerred Tax Assets (net) - -
(d} Lang Term Loans and Advances 3 71,145,543 4,63,92,377
te) Other Nen-Current Assets 14 3,87,10,158 1,54,57,525
4,58,25,699 5,58,82,902
2 |CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Currart [hvestmeatts = -
(b} Mventories - -
(¢) Trade RecslVables 5 15,58,48 906 12,94,74,558
{d} Eash and Cash EqLlivalents 16 144,78 414 2,97,81,561
(&) Short Term 'Leans and Advances 7 2,55%,39,383 39,05,987
() Other Current-Assats 8 1,38,41,724 11,086,043
21,97,08,428 16,42,18,549
TOTAL 50,21,90,201 44,41,60,570
Sgnificant Arceunfing Polices
The fecompanying Motes Forml an lntedral part of
the finanoal stataments 1
As per our report of even date )
For GHE Associates For BK Mile= Software Services Limited
Chartered dAccauntants
Sd/- S/~ Sd/-
8. Haragh V. Surash R.E. Ramani
Farthel Franaal i Direcko Wihale Thme Director
Mamberstip NaZ03209
Place @ Secundersbad
Thate G EL05/2003

EldMiles
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
L7281 4110,5.0 ROAD, SECUNDER ARAL- 50003, ANDHRA PRADESH

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss Tor the year ended 21st March 2013

Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS Note 31st March 2013 31st March 2012
Re. Rs.
1. |Revenus from uperations 19 25,21,45,881 21,06,09,240
I1. |Other Income 20 6,95,025 6,36,541
L. |Total Revanue 26,28,41,8B06 21,12,45,631
V. |Expenses
Employee beriefil expenses 21 15,66,54,032 13,12,86,324
Finance costs 22 17,14,362 4 80,683
Dapredation and amartisation expences 11EL2 21,15,160 B0 42 584
Other expenses : 23 5,10,64,169 2,93,63,081
Total expenses 21,75,47,722 16,91,72,681
v Prafit before Exceptional & Extranrdinary items and
v |EaxIIE-TV) 4,52,94,084 4,20,73,150
VI |Exceptional Items - -
VIT. |Profit before - Extraordinary items and tax (V-¥0) 4,52.94,084 4.70,73.150
VITLL |Extraordinary items - =
1%, |Profit before - tax (VII-VIIT) 4,52,04,084 4,20,73,150
X. |Tax expenses 24
(L) Current Tax 56,486,001 71,22 801
(2 Defarred Tax (61.322) {72,126)
<t Profit f{Loss) for the period from Continung
Operatiofis (TX-X) 3,97,06,505 3,50,22,475
Profit /(Loss] for the period from Discontinuing,
X |operatiohs - -
KIT, | Tax expensss on Discontinuing Qperations - -
VIV Front /(Lose) for the period frany Discontinuing
“|Oparations (after tax) (X171 = X113 - -
¥W. |Profit{Loss) for the period (XTI -+ XIV) 3,97,06,505 3,50,22:475
XV1 [Mumber of Shares 1,00,44,102 55,54, 161
KVIL |Earmimgs per equity share :
(1) Basic 3,95 6.31
(2} Diluted 3.895 .31

Significant Accouriting Policies

The Accompanying Nates fonm an integral part of

the finandial statements

As per our repart of even date
For GHG Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
S.Haresh
Partner
Membershin No, 205204

Plage : Secundersbisd
Dete © SIA05/2013

For BK Miles Software Services Limited

Sd /-
V. Suresh
Managing Birector

Sd/f-
R.S. Ramani
Whole Time Directar
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BK MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
<R AT SO S LUROA S SCLN SER ABALFI0000 2, AMEHES PRADES

2 - SHARE CAPITAL

) As at 31 As At
Particulars March 2613 31 March 2012
A, RMlitnosis=d shars Capitsl Bs. Ps
(23000000 aquty shares of s 10.eacn) 15,008,060, J90 15,00,00,000
B Issued RSubscribed Share Capital
LODA9102 aguity charas capial of Bs [Deach )
(Predlnns year SHR4A1 =00ty sharss of B (0 &arh | 10,64,41,020 5,55, 4L 810
Paicl- Lin Share Capical ) )
10644102 equity shares capizai of Rs'10 sach fully pafdup 10,04, 41,020 5,554,610
[Previous veay 3554161 squity shares of Rs L0 each)'

C. Tha reconclilation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share caoital
‘as pt 31kt March, 2013 and 31st March. 2012 is set out below:
Particulars As at 31st March, 2013 A3 &t 31st March, 2012
Mumher of -
pei Amount Number of shares Amount
o ) e F=:
Numiter of shames at the begiming 55,854,161 5.55,41 61T §5,54, 161 5,85, 21,610
Rdid: breferential Sliares |asiey 4, 73,300 47,23 008
Hdd: Borus Shares issued fiy )
_ r.anLqubng_lqu_L:if TEtETED A 1454 L L ) - -
Mumber of shares 5t the 2ng IR 10,64 41,020 55,54 161 55521610

D. Shares in the campany held by each share holdar holding more than 5% share:

Faofit farthie poriad
Less; Froppsed Divideng on Equity Shares
Tax-ail clistritnlen poofits on Bglliby, shares

Year anded 2012
3.50,22,475

MUMDEr Or snare
S.Na, Mame ol share holder held in the Percentage of shares held
rompany
LS urash SO3GOTE 08, LO%y
.2 % 5 Raman) asTNES A58
3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
e '- ) n | i at
Particulais as atzii:'larch Additions during the year Dedutx:htiu::!::unng i M::ch Yat3
. Es. Bs. 3. 5.

Capital R=sarves
Canital Redemprion Rasarie:
Securties Premiwm Reserve 8,38,77,381 . - 8,38.77,382
[Febentura Kadamntion Resenve
Revenue plofit an Comaolidation —

= Mentorminds soldions and Services 1ng [L5A) 18, 38, T FLSE NG 84,90, 778

- Mentormlids splutions and Semvioes Pt Lhe (Tndia) 510,605 L2707 637,776

- Blemiles Softwianre Services Tnd (USA) 71,95, 730 93,32 771 1,665, 28501

- Akeciles Seftware Services ([ZE) = JAE 54,02 417 1.76,2=,367 I,01,28.784
Farelgn Curreney Trensiatlon reserye - 135,30, 304 L,35,30,304
Share Options Outstandlng Sccount
Geferred Fmnloyese Compensartion Expenss account ) _
GeEnaral Resaivie 5.07,56,717 - - 543,568,717
Divitiend Equall2ation Reséive - : )
Taxation Resamve
Resarve for cont!maent (labilittes
Gilhshiy Peseivie 1423, 100 - - 14723, 110
Surplus (Profit and Loss Accoont) (86103927 A4,82.301 B (84,5803
Total 15,13,64,291 4,82,55028 - 19,96,19,320
Mote |

Yaur ended 2011
2,009,18,177

Transfe| 1o Resarve

3.50.32,975

2.0%,18,177F

EldMiles
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¥ear ended 2013
Profi far e period _ FAHT06,50F
Losst Hioposed Sivddid o Bgulty shoos -
TFavw b ehmimhubit grslles ve Equily shiares =

Farticulars Az ’tl:i;"“d" Additinns during the year De"“:;":_:;“ ring s M:rschmzuu
Ra Bsi Rz [

Canieal fesaryes =

Canitil Ruedoanpittie, ks = =_,

Ssourties Pramium Ressrve 8387730 2,24,26,100 W0E0FE A5

Pehanturs. Redemimn Bessne- - - =

{revenue peofiz on Consolination ) )
= meErwarmnd s s lutens and Services. [ TUSA, BEAE TR 12655200
= Mentarmind s salutiens and Seryices Pyt Lo [ inda) B3 TIT AEZ3E
= Bhimites Softyare Soivices L [UZA) 1,25,2850 g5 L56,50,459
“ Bl Sollware Servives [FIE) - A A e e 2,503,970

Fiemign Cupramsy Tranaiapian renre R (Rt

Shars Options Culstandinn fesouit

Peferred Employes Eoripersation expenss account o )

Gelaral Receiye: LRt s - 4,00 F5A10 195,580,507

Dividend Faualization Reserve ’ - - . e

Fawdliog| Raestryve - - -

Fesspve fon antingent labiites - ¥

Sl e Butsipve 14,249, LLi = - B e T

Surplis [ Peofit and |ogs Accpunt) (B1:58,031) HATELY ) { 76340,334)

[Total 19,96,19,320 7,05,116,2B1 4,01,76,410 23,01,42,191

Niste =

Year emled 2012
3.50i22A475

3,97,06,505
Transfen b Rederes

ERETREER VD

- LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As &t As ot
Particulars 31 March 2043 31 Marth 2042
RHe He:
A, Bonds & Oeheniures:
Sacures]
Wrisecured _
8, Term loans from Banks
Soegred £1,65.432 317,883
[T BT NOTC Bank: (Securad agaird) Ny pelhecatipn of wiks aurciased o) ol TermeLiérn) ~
{ Lo epl pustilud e 2% manthly Inskairnents of Re. 00000 Samrenmnyg e Mash 2023 dpwwres)
litgacared
£.Term leans from Gthers
Secyfed - -
Upseowrod -
D.Loans and Advances From Relatad Partiss
S ped -
Mrsgecyrad
- Frmry Dractvs 1,16 57 ROF
= Fiom Growiompaties . i AT
(E) PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) =
{F} LD.MG TERM MATURTTIES OF FINANCE LEASE OBLIGR‘I‘-I{_)NS (SECURED = -
CUBY HYPOTHCUAFION ) :
Tot=l 13,65,5932 1,21,891,524
~ DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2043 34 March 2042
R Rs.
Dreaferrrend T Lol (hes 247,453 300,755
Digferred Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Lisbilities [Net) 2,347,433 2,08,755
- QTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Ax at Az wt
Particulars 31 March 2013 31 March 301
83'.._.- s fe: .
Ciutstanding |aabliities o BN - BZRS
Lot st Py sbli for Bustingss Purclased 8,64, 06, JB3 #AL52410
Total 8,77,05,783 7,30,84,364
=~ SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
A at A= at
Particulars 31 March 24313 31 March Z01F
R= s
A LOAN REPAYABLE ON DEMAND .
Samrat] Bam ower jamal] wih Tnl(.lﬂl'rs Fank ) 53,710,453 1WOTEZ,807
| [ S=zured against Hypethecaton of Bool-dasts and Personal propermy of Directar 7.0 Sal @)
kel B 1k T0v=r Dl sl T D e s e - -
{mecursd ty Hypothecation of Bonk deits)
Uispcul il 48R3
B, LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES
Sacarod ! :
UtvsEm =il 1411527, 515 -
€, PUBLIC DEPOSITS (UNSECURED) - B
[Tatal 1,65, 44,508 | 3,651,641 |
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B TRADE PAYABLES

Etirrer Maturities of Considemtion prysble for business oumhass

As @t As at
Particulars 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Rz Bs:
[ Tayahios PN a6, 71afl
DT = £
Total 2,03,04,597 56,71,662
& -~ DTHER CURRENT LIAEILTTIES
A8 8L “As at
Particulars 31 Msrch 2013 31 Margh 2012
He s

EATresst Tt Wit of Lo Termm Bumwinms . HOFC Aahh, (Refee Niste N4 9,52 788 4.77.298
Luppentimaturies of financs [Base obllgatons ) ) - E
rtezretst porrisn Bk el die o .l‘h._ﬂ'ITihi'In\']E'
interest acoruss and dug-on borewings E
e cetm| e In oolvanisg ¥ e
Lnizd / untlimsd dividends -
‘ApeliEation monay |ecolved for allatmet of Seeantics-and due Tor refuisd and - .
rtarest arerm E -
Salary payable 2481 358 21,659,683
'Ell'|'||j||!“wl= thlyeiss ?,Rfl.‘:—!ﬁ:ﬁ
fenit Bapatie L0, as afyRg?
Consuiting fes payshle: 148,003
Servine Tax pavaile & EH
Prafessiofl tax bavable §7.250

21,40,053

Lag b

E)2 39 340

Tot=l 3,64,32,708
10 - SHORT TERM PROVISTONS
Ag sk &z =t
Partigulars 31 March 2013 21 March 2012
fic =
Frovision for-emoloyes: Denefits
- E3lary oavable =
far Prddends (inclumng Hvidemd BrateEunan Taxy - ) -
W Il Las &1 0, 500 2|80 436
; ar Waaln [ax ' E
Cler prriisdiine a1, -
Tatal 6798128 B2,60.3%6
13 - LONGTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
A5 at Aks At
Particulars 21 March 2013 31 March 2012
M= A
(A} Capital Advances
Sanged, oradared qood
LinGecurod. comsidercs doal
Laubeful
Liass © Alldwahes fon bed dnd daublul sdvances
Tolsl (&) =
(B) Security Depasis.
S, snsiHe e o
ursecured, considered ool Bi15400 SEON, 591
Dy lseFul
tess i Mlowanca-for badand dooptful advanses
Tatal (B) 15,400 H,{0,551
() Loans and advancas to related parties (1)
’Sul_'l.:l'f:’\l. Luan g sl
Linzaeyred, CoMRIGensd fomy 3, 1
Baurtel
Less 1 Miowsnie Tor bad end aoubtful sdvances
Toisl {£1 63,00.133 |
TOTALT{A) +(BY + Q1] ~71,15,583 4,05,5%,377
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+ OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

&) tong Tarm Trade Recaivable (including tragda raceivables from ralated parties and on defarred

e}
IO, FRNEREren qre
Limseeiired, mnsinesed qoned

As at
31 March 2013
R&:

As at
31 Manch 2012
Ra

3,157, At 1B

[l i} )
Less - Mliowanee for bad =nd dodbefur20yannes
Total (A) 1,87,10,15¢6 E
(B) Othars

L‘:hj. L5 G525

Mkl
Less 1 Mlowanice for bad S0 doubtful advances: B
Tatal (8) - 1.5-1;50. 525
TOTAL [{&) + (B1] 3,87,10,156 1,54.90,525
TRADE RECEIVABLES

As at As at

Particilars 31 Mareh 2033 21 March 2012

(4] Trade repevables aulstanding wr more _H'gq:n-gns mapnths
from the dak= thay hecame Ju@ for prymerit
(11EEcured, considered sood
filUnsetured, considar=s stod
Daouibtiy]”
Aleyance fol bad and doulify)l 2obte

!
fit=r

{8y Trud Aicevatiles [l
[i1Secusad, comdiderad-goog
{iF JUnaeatrzd, cammidee= e
tiitiDau i) )
|esst Alinwanze it fead and delbhl osbrs

Bz

Rs

ERY
311,122,185
L1847 18,70

13,47,26,721

27,2
2,87.22,424
10,6745, 134

10,07,45,134 |

Tatal

15 156,48,906

12,24,74,558

- CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS

Part|culars

~ As ot
31 March 2013

~As BE
31 March 2042

(&) Balance with Banks

{8} Earmiarked Bank bslances

(1} Fratduvses sdcurty depnsite fasian $5 daction 117 al the
Companies At 1556

{1y Unpaid dividend bank scoaunt

(g Maneye mised jn prbliciszue koot in scheduls aank asoount pend g
allatiant

e Monnes kopl e

iy ugeounl for @y mepd of oy bk cansidoration

(L] Bapk balances held 2a margin meney or as security against
1) Rorrowinns

(i} Guarariess

{ifi} Lettery of Cragif

(v Other eommitments:

(@) Gther bank balances .
(1) Barh depuisits Wil omine tha 12 ks
{iiy Dhers '

(E) Chegues, drafts in hand
1), Clienlies oy Wt
{113 Breafes 1 hand

(F} Cagh an hand:

G} Dthers . ) .

(1) Brafererics sharss arml it with Ibsss thal = rpnths fom et Aty

(117 Investment |0 Floater Mdtugl Funds i

{1l Gavernment sedurities sl rd with (=5 tham 3 fiees S0 mati) it

[TOTAL

[

=y
4475713

.00

-3.*1.:’4.5-44

LU, o

L4036

44,14 481

- SHURT TERM | CANS AND AOVANCES

. As &k
31 March 2013
R=

(A} Loans and advances to related parries (1)
(1rsetuied, consldered good

31 Manch 2013
R=

{intneseupgd, coneife el good 24,165
Ll ool
Vems o Allowance for pag snd doupthl sdveances
Total (A} - 24,165
(8] Others )
Flygeoued, cooiidoped geod )
{ilinspetined, considaiad oo 25553083 38,481,822
CiamEeteL bl i
Less Allowance Tor bad:End doobifel sdvances
Total (B} 2,55,39 383 3881822
TGTAL[TAL + (BT 25539383 | 39,05,957_
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- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS pp— Sp——
' As =t s st
Particulars 31 March 2013 21 March 2012
S |15
or Recslvaiiies 473,548 1.25.150
Fiepaid sxperids 13367876 Ie559]
Oiners £.84,002
Total 1.38:31.725 11,06.043
- AEVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
—AS AL — As Bt
33 March 2033 31 March 2082
Barticillars Rz [
Frovjocl Revemie Jn:F GREET 2,000 AT AR
Taotzi 6_71.45,881 31,06,00_240
~ OTHER INCOME

Particulars

A= al
31 March 2013

As af
31 March 2012

(&) Income from non cutrent investmants
Rerzals from myestment nropety
Litidends rom_ subsidiadss
Interest frem Goverment Seiurmiss
-ividencie fram sharesoformel companies /£ uhits f MUtal | inds
Inteegsl Trom delictures
Shirn of prafiE 4 s from partanrship frme

Total (A} = =
(8} Income from currert investments
Iriterest ineime from debemtures E =
iyiceEnds: . _
Total (B} = -
(C) Othar Income
~Flapes g i f,a5, 520 A5
-Cters
Teotal (] 5,85,235 4,356,581
I “Total (A+B+C) i 585,835 636,551
- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As st &g =t
31 March 2013 31 March ZO12
Particulats CR= Bz
EMDLOYEE BENERT EKFENSE_E 131E HE 224

|5, A, 52, £52

Totz=l

i5,66,54,032

13,12,86324

= FENANCE COST

Ag at As @t
31 March 20313 31 March 2012

Particulars [ Ps
THilsras) expierss VAR LS

Fark cHamrs: . . 72,247

|.re= an Tor=ign 2xcrangs transacmion s00 st shian =
Less: Daptdl Amoent intluded in Caoital Work' in oronress -
Tatal 17.14,352 4,80.683
= OTHER EXFENSES

As &t AS BL
31 March 2033 31 March Z01Z

particulats 5 B
Frofecziinal & ronsltancy chardes 3h0aL2 2K 4 B AL
frgnt L 5%, 712
Auditors Ramineration

Statutory Aot Fres 1,711,544 &5
“Taw Audit Fees <0, b .23F

~(ther Services . B 31,238 48;843
Travell g and Busimsss Brame)| i Expeidsd 1,03, £25 462,500
Eachanas FIOCtuathan ACCour . -
Cammuiicebion-Talephoics 375,10 o 0T
Genaral B Othar Adminigtrative oxpensss 489,23, 738 2,38,26,450

5,10,64.169 |

 3/63,63,081 |
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24+ TAK EXPENSE

As &t ) Rs at
31 Mareh 2013 31 March 2013
Particulars RE R
Climent ey 55, AR50 T ez
AT eredit
Deferred taxes: (61,2425 {ralae)
Total 55,587,579 70,50.675
75 - FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANGACTIONS
Partlculars i Year ending 31 March 2013 Y=ar sn_ding 31 March 2012
In foreign currency = Amount {infs.) In faraign currency Amgi nis.
Armoint ryoiced for senvices rendered S0Z153 IS §! 271,062,034 3G, 70 UEE 19588080
AmoUnt Receiverd Fam Glens i 18515 U5 § 2,653,957 335708 1SS 169,65, 12
Qutflee - = = =
26 + CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS [TQ THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) e x
. As at _ _As at
Part|uulars 31 March 2013 31 March 2002 |
(A} Contingent/ Linhirtlas
&) Clairns adsinet the camaany Aot eckno wiadadd ae debts E
{h] Cuarimitess - -
(&1 Ocar mongy far whigh company |8 contngentty llabls
Bllls discounsed with hanks
Total (A)] = =
(B} Commitments
() stimaned & mouhiL o gontrecls remainhg b be exoouted an canical
accaunt and ot nreyided for
(] et Hagiily bn snaris and olber negskoeats gacly pard
() fehars
The company had provided for Rs,6,53,089/- as Minimum alternate tax for the Ay 2011-12. Notige of
Bemand under Income Tax Act, 1951 of Rs,11,90,670/- for the AY 2011-12 has been received and the
Cempany has preferrad a representation hefare the incometax authorities. No provision has been’
madla in the. bocke of account far the diferance amount as the t‘.‘nmmnv hag brought furward lossas
avallable to sl off, The Company has hot pald any aniount of tax relating to AY 2011-12. SA7.55 | 37,581
L Total (8] 5,37,581 5,372,581
TOTAL {{a) + [BY] 537,581 5,37.661

s pEr npr repart araven gate . .
For GHG Associates For EK Miles Software Services Limited-
Chareered ACCouatants

Sdfe Sdf-  Sdy-
5.Harash V. Suresh R.5. Ramani
Tarrier Musianing Diesctor (e T Dirsetnn

Mambiamhin Vi 3053

Piae | S=nunidersbzd
Dake @ 3I/A5M2013

[61] ElidMiles
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1-7-241/110,S ROAD, SECUNDERABAD-300003, ANDHRA PREDESH

Consolidated Cash Flow Statament

Particulars

As at 31 st march 2013

As at 31 st March 2012

Net Profit before taxes and Extrg-ordinary tems
Adjustment For
Depreciation and Simitar non -Cash Items

Operating Profit before working capltal Changes

Add / Less : Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assiets excluding
Cash/Cash equivalents

Deposits B Advances

Sundry Pebtors

Other Current Assers

Loans & advances

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liablities excluding Cash /Cash
Equivalents

Currant Liabl|ities

Provisian

Share application) money pending allotment

Cash Generated from Operations

Less ::Cash payments (Retunds) of Income Taxes:,
Lrless they can te spedilically identified with Firancing and Investing
Activities

Cash Flow before extra-Ordinary items

‘Add/Less . Cash Receipts (Payments) in ralation ta extra-Ordinary items
£.g.Earthquake disaster settlement, Ete

Net Cash from Operating Activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activity
=Share Capital

Reserves & Surplas

Unsecured Loan

DTL

Total Cash Flow from financing activities
Cash Fl esting Activit
Fixed Assets

Capital wip

Good Wil

Investmient

m I

Rs,
3,37,06,587
47,060,925

44407512

(3,63,74,348)
(1,27,35,681)
(4,19,93,719)

(2,18,58,102)

(17,37,191)

(7,02,91,529)

55,87,497

(7,58,79,026)

{7,58,79,026)

4,48,9%,410

60,81,982
3,03,56,204

8,13,37,596

(1,05,10,279)

{1,02,01,836)

Total Cash Flaw from investing activities (2,07,12,115)

Clesing Balance (1,52,52,548) 2,53,57,350

Cpening Balange 2,97,31,961 43,774,611
1,44,78,414 2,97,31,361

Closing Balance of Cashas on 31/03/2013 1,44,78;414 2,97,31,961

RS,
4,21,84,298
80.42,594

5,02,26,892

(5,B9,780,614a)
53,28,623

(3,35,19,617)

(3,35,19,617)

(3,35,19,617)

(19,71,863)
9,86,10,059

{72,126)
9,65,65,070

741,871
(3.84.01,074)

(3,76,89,104)

As per our report of even date
For GHG ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accalintants

Sd/-
S.Haresh
Partrier
‘Mambership No.205204

Secunderabad
31/05/2013

Place :
Date :

For BK Miles Software Services Limited

=d/-
V. Suresh
Managlng Directar

5d/-
R.S. Ramani
Whole Tirme Director

EldMiles
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD - 500003, ANDHRA PRADESH

Note: 1 Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts

11

1.2

13

[65]

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS AND CONCEPTS

Consolidated Financial statements are prepared based on historical cost convention and on the basis
of a going concern and comply with Indian GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principle).
Accounting standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956. The company
follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The audited financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date as that of the parent companyi.e. year ended 31st March 2013.

The accounts of the parent and its Indian subsidiary have been prepared in accordance with
the accounting standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and those of
foreign subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with the local laws and applicable accounting
standards and generally accepted accounting principles.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting
standard—21 “Consolidated Financial Statement” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants.

The financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated on a
line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses after eliminating intra-group balances, intra group transactions and unrealized profits.

The excess/deficit of cost to the parent company of its investment over its portion of net worth in
consolidated subsidiaries at the respective dates on which the investment in such entities were made
have been recognized in the financial statements as goodwill/capital reserve.

Foreign subsidiaries are non-integralin nature. For the purpose of consolidation, monetary itemsand
non-monetary items of assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at
the balance sheet date. The items of revenue income and expenditure reflected in the Profit and Loss
Account are translated at the average exchange rate during the period. The resulting exchange
differences are classified as foreign currency translation reserve.

As the company has 100% shareholding in all its subsidiaries, there is no need for calculation
of minority interestand henceitis not computed and disclosed.

ldMiles
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1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

GOODWILLAND AMORTISATION

Goodwill reflects the excess of the purchase price over the book value of the net assets acquired.
Goodwill arising on consolidation (acquisition of subsidiaries) is shown separately and is not
amortized.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) requires that the management makes prudent and reasonable estimates and
assumptions that may affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reported period. Actual results may differ from those estimates and such
differences are accounted in the period in which they arise.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from software consulting services are recognized as related services are performed.
FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition and the value of acquired business assets less
accumulated depreciation.

Capital work in progress consists of expenditure incurred in development of software which are not
ready for use or sale to customers as the case may be as on the date of balance sheet.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets of the parent company and its Indian subsidiary are provided on written
down value basis at the rates specified in schedule XIV of the Companies act, 1956. Depreciation is
charged on pro-rata basis on assets purchased or sold during the year. Individual assets costing
less than Rs.5000 are depreciated in full in the year of purchase in the books of parent company and
its Indian subsidiary. Depreciation provided in the books of foreign subsidiaries are not in accordance
with Schedule X1V to the companies act, 1956.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the books by applying the exchange rate as on the date
of the transactions, except those relating to consolidation of financial statements. Realized gains and
losses on foreign exchange transactions during the year are accounted in the Profit and loss Account.
Foreign currency current assets and current liabilities are restated at year-end exchange rates.
Gains/ Losses arising on such restatement are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Gain arising on account of foreign currency on consolidation of financial statements has been
accounted under foreign currency translation reserve account.

EldMiles [66]
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1.10

1.11

ACCOUNTING FORTAXES ON INCOME:

Income tax expense of parent company and its Indian subsidiary comprise current tax and deferred
tax charges or credit. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. The foreign
subsidiary recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities in accordance with the local laws and
the applicable accounting standards or generally accepted accounting principles.

CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS OF SUBSIDIARIES

In accordance with Accounting standard 21 “Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by
The Institute Of Chartered Accountants Of India, the consolidated accounts of 8K Miles Software
Services Limited includes the financial statements of all subsidiaries since the parent company
has 100% shareholdingin all its subsidiaries.

NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY COUNTRY OF PERCENTAGE OF
INCORPORATION SHAREHOLDING
Mentor minds Solutions And Services Inc USA 100%
Mentor minds Solutions And Services Pvt Ltd INDIA 100%
8K Miles Software Services Inc USA 100%
8K Miles Software Services (FZE) UAE 100%

As perour report attached

For GHG Associates For 8KMiles Software Services Limited
sd/- sd/- sd/-
S.Haresh V. Suresh R.S.Ramani
Partner Managing Director Whole Time Director

Membership No. 205204

Place
Date:

: Chennai
31" May 2013

&7]
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8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD 500 003.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(28th Annual General Meeting 28th September 2013)

DPID: Reg Folio No.:

CLIENT ID:

| certify that | am a member/proxy for the member of the Company. | hereby record my presence at
the 28th Annual General Meeting of 8K Miles Software Services Limited held at16-2-741/2, Asman Bagh,
Andhra Bank Colony, Hyderabad 500036, Andhra Pradesh on Saturday, the 28th of September 2013 at 3:00 PM.

Member/Proxy namein BLOCK LETTERS Member/Proxy Signature
Note:

1) Member/Proxy must bring the attendance slip to the meeting and hand it over, duly signed at
the registration Counter.

2) The Copy of the Annual Report may please be brought to the meeting hall.

3) NO GIFT WILL BE GIVEN

e oo FEemmmmmmmmnne

8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD 500 003.

PROXY FORM
|/ we, of , being a Member of
8K Miles Software Services Limited hereby appoint as my / our proxy to attend and

vote on my / our behalf at the 28thAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 16-2-741/2, Asman
Bagh, Andhra Bank Colony, Hyderabad 500036, Andhra Pradesh on Saturday, the 28th of September 2013 at

3:00 PM and at any adjourned meeting thereof.

Signed this day of 2013.
Folio No. Please affix
1R
No. of shares held upee
Revenue
DPID/ClientID Stamp

Signature of Proxy Signature of Member

Note:

1) Proxy needs to be a member
2) The proxy form, complete in all respects, should reach the Company's Corporate Office, 7, Ganapathy
Colony 3rd Street, 3rd Floor, Teynampet, Chennai 600018 not later than 48 hours before

the commencement of the aforesaid Meeting.
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BOOK-POST
PRINTED MATTER

8K MILES SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED
1-7-241/11/D, S.D.ROAD
Secunderabad — 500 003 A.P.
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